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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Com pany Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audiled the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Edelweiss Asset
Reconstruction Company Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 34
2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the
Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the

financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and te the best of our information and according to the expianations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in india, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2019, its profit inciuding other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing {SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standaione Ind AS
Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisicns of the Act and
the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standaione Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2019. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters,
For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context,

We have determined the matiers described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report. We have fulfilied the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matlers.
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The results of our
audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for
our audit opinion on the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements.
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Key audit matters

] How our audit addressed the key audit matter

First time adoption of ind AS

{as described in note 1.8 of the standalone financial statements)

In accordance with the roadmap for
implementation of Ind AS for non-banking
financial companies, as announced by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company
has adopted Ind AS from April 1, 2018 with
an effective date of April 1, 2017 for such
fransition. For periods up to and including
the vear ended March 31, 2018, the
Company had prepared and presented its
financial statements in accordance with the
erstwhile generally accepted accounting
principles in India {Indian GAAP). In order to
give effect of the transition to Ind AS these
financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2019, tiogether with the
comparative financial information for the
previous year ended March 31, 2018 and the
fransition date balance sheet as at April T,
2017 have been prepared under ind AS.

The ftransition has involved significant

changes in Company's policies and

processes relating to financial reporting, as

disclosed in note 1.8 of standalone financial

statements, including:

1}  Accounting for unaccrued
management fees charged to trusts as
trustee

With
management fees charged to trusts as trustee:

Read the Ind AS impact assessment performed by
the management to identify areas to be impacted on
account of Ind AS transition.

We understood the exemption availed by the
management in applying the first-time adoption
principies of ind AS 101.

We understood the financial statement closure
process (including disclosures in notes to accounts)
and the additional controls esiablished by the
Company for transition to Ind AS. We have tested
the design and operating effectiveness of key
controis for processes identified by the Company for
impact assessment.

We undersicod the changes made to the accounting
policies in light of the requiremenis of the new
framework.

We performed test of details on the accounting
adjustments posted as at the transition date and in
respect of the previous year {0 convert the financial
information reported under erstwhile Indian GAAP to
Ind AS.

We assessed the disclosures included in the ind AS
financial statements in accordance with the
requirements of Ind AS 101, with respect to the
previous periods presented.

respect of {1) Accounting for unaccrued
We assessed managemeni's estimation of fulure
recoverability of management fees and tested the
computation of unaccrued management fees
accrued during the vear for sample cases.

Valuation of Investments in Security Receipts {SR)
{as described in note 39 of the standalone financial statements)

In the Company's financial statements, total
investment in SR amounts {o Rs. 61,094
million and the fair valuation gain on such
investments during the year amounts to Rs.
7.063 million as disclosed in Note 39 of the
financial statements.

The fair value of SRs is determined through
discounted cash flow method which
involves management judgement using
level 3 inputs such as projection of future
cash flows and expenses.

The management has aiso invelved credit
rating agencies for valuatiocn of SRs.

Considering that fair valuation of

=2 ygstments is significant to overall financial

Qur audit procedures included an assessment of
internat controls over measurement of fair value
and evaluating the methodologies, inputs,
judgments made and assumptions used by
management in determining fair values.

We evaluated rationale of the models and
accounting treatment applied. We compared
observable inputs against independent sources and
externally available market data {or sample cases.
We compared the rating provided by independent
rating agencies with fair vaiuation determined by
the Company.

We assessed the disclosures related to
investments in SR and fair valuation included in
these ind AS financial statements.
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Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter
management’s judgement invoived in the
estimate, any error in the estimate could
lead to material misstatement in the
financial statements. Therefore, it is
considered as a key audit matter.
Provisions on trade receivables

(as described in note 4 of the standalone financial statements}

Trade receivables outstanding as on 31 * We read the accounting policy and understood the
March 2019 are Rs, 5,332 million. changes made to the accounting policy with respect
Significant portion of {rade receivables to provisions on trade receivables.
comprises of management fees receivable |+ We assessed the design and tested the operating
from trusts where the Company is the effectiveness of key controis over the computation
frustee. of provision on trade receivables.

» We obtained management’s assessment of future
The Company follows simplified approach cash flows and validated the assumptions with

for computation of provision on trade historical data on recovery and write off on trade
receivables and recognizes impairment loss receivabies.

allowance based on lifetime expected credit | +  we obtained and validated the movement of trade
loss at each reporting date. The receivables outstanding for the financial year for
computation provision for receivables sample cases.

involves high degree of judgment applied ¢ For sample cases we tested the computation of
by management in determining expected lifetime expected credit losses.

credit loss and hence considered a key » We assessed the disclosures related to provision
audit matter. on trade receivables included in the financial

i i , statements.
The Cempany’s disclosures, included in

Note 1.4.8 to the financial siatements,
outline the accounting policy for
determining the provision for trade
receivables.

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Board's report {“Other information™), but does not include the standalone Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Qur opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is 1o read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materiaily inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard,

Responsibilities of Management and Board of directors for the Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
: financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
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India, including the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controis, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compieteness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standatone Ind AS financiai
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting uniess management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but {o do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financiat reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high leve! of assurance, but is
not @ guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs wiill always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these standalone ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)Xi) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists refated to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financiai statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
- Auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
9\@ going concern.
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* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS financial sfatements
represent the underlying fransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the financial vear
ended March 31, 2019 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report uniess faw or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

Other Matter

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2018 and the
transition date opening balance sheet as at Aprit 01, 2017 included in these standalone Ind AS financial
statements, are based on the previously issued statutory financial statements prepared in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 audited by the predecessor auditors whose report for the year ended March 31,
2018 and March 31, 2017 dated May 02, 2018 and May 16, 2017, respectively expressed an unmodified
opinion on those financial statements, as adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles adopted
by the Company on transition to the ind AS, which have been audited by us.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report} Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, based on our audit, we
give in the "Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the hooks of account:

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
d with Companies (Indian Accounting
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(e}

(f)

(g}

(h)

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controis over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these standalone ind AS financial statements and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 2" to this report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2019 has been paid /

provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedtle V to the Act:

With respect to the other matters to be inciuded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and o the best
of our information and according to the explanations given fo us:

i.  The Campany has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its

standalone Ind AS financial statements — Refer Note 36 to the standalone Ind AS financial
statements; .

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeabie losses;

iii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.R, Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accguntants

tration Number: 301003E/E300005

perJitendra Ranewat—
Pariner

Membership Number: 103380
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: 13 May 2019
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Annexure 1 referred to under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited (‘the Company’)

(iXa)

(i)(b)

(i)(c}

(it}

(iii)

(iv)

V)

(vi)

(vii)(a)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and location of fixed assets.

Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the vear and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According fo the information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds
of immovabile properties inciuded in property, plant and equipment are held in the name of
the Company. ’

The Company’s business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the requirements
under paragraph 3(ii} of the Order are not appiicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013. Accordingly, the provisions of ciause 3(iit{a), (b} and (c) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upot,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of loans to directors including
entities in which they are interested and in respect of loans and advances given,
investments made and, guarantees, and securities given have been complied with by the
Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meariing of Sections 73 to 76 of
the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3({v) of the Order are not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Company is not in the business of sale
of any goods. Therefore, in our opinion, the pravisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not
appiicable to the Company.

Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, goods and service tax,
cess and other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities though there has been a slight delay in a few cases. The provisions relating to
employees’ state insurance, duty of customs, sales-tax, duty of excise and value added
tax are not applicable o the Company.

{vii}{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable

(vii)(c)

in respect of provident fund, income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory
dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payabie. The provisions refating to employees’ state insurance, sales-tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise and value added tax are not appiicable to the Company.,

According to the records of the Company, the dues of income-tax, sales-tax, duty of
custom, duty of excise, value added tax and cess on account of any dispute, are as follows:
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Nameof | Nature of the Amount ( | Period to which | Forum where the
the dues Rs.in the amount dispute is pending
statute mitlion) relates
income Bemand under Rs. 0.28 | Assesssment Commissioner of
Tax section year 2012-13 Income Tax (Appeals)
{(viit)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the

{ix)

x)

{xi)

(xii)

(xiif)

(xiv)

(xv)

{xvi)

management, the Company has not defauited in repayment of loans or borrowing to a
financial institution, bank or government or dues to debenture holders.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has utilized the monies raised by way of debt instruments in
the nature of commercial papers, non-convertible debeniures (privately placed) for the
purposes for which they were raised.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the trde and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company

by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the
year.

According to the information and expianations given by the management, the managerial
remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act,
2013.

tn our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3{xi) of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and expianations given by the management, the Company
has complied with provisions of section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the
preferential allotment of compulsorily convertible preference shares during the year.
According to the information and explanations given by the management, we report that
the amounts raised, have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him as referred to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

Partner

Membership Number: 103380
Piace: Mumbai
Date: 13 May 2019

per Jitendra H. Ranawat
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“ANNEXURE 2” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF EDELWEISS ASSET RECONSTRUCTION
COMPANY LIMTED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2613 (“the Act”)

To the Members of Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Edelweiss Asset
Reconstruction Company Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit
of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibitity for Internal Financial Controis

The Company’s Management is responsibie for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal controt stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internaf Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderiy and efficient conduct of ifs business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Campanies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibitity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
{the “Guidance Note”} and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143{(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaiuating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these
Financial Statements

pany's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial
ts is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
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reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generaily
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control .over financial reporting with
reference to these financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; {2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to
these Financial Statements

Because of the inherent fimitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financia! controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit

of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

For 8.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
Chartered Accquntants

woxa

per Jitendra H. Ranawat
Partner

Membership Number: 103380
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 13, 2019




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
CIN-UB7100MH2007P1LC174759

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019
{Currency: indian rupees in miltions)

Note
F & d Far ar en
Particulars N or the year ende the ye ded
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Revenue from operations
Interest income 23 541.68 24895
Fee and commission income 24 1000587 8,429.91
Net gain on fair value changes {including Treasury income} 25 3,113.24 {1,010.33)
Total Revenue from operations 13,660.79 7,668.53
Qther incame 26 797 24499
Total tncame 13,668.76 7,693.52
Expenses
Finarice costs 27 ' 5,919.56 4,233.86
impairment on financial instruments 28 292.89 1.33
Employee bensfits expense 29 383.76 352.78
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment ] 16.59 17.22
Other expenses 30 297.33 297.25
Total expenses 6,910.53 4,902.44
Profit / (Loss} before tax 6,758.23 2,791.08
Tax expenses:
Lurrent tax 31 1,662.44 611.90
Deferred tax 31 745.58 377.53
Profit/ (Loss) for the year 4,350.20¢ 1,801.65
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that wilt not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement gain / loss on defined benefit plans {OC1} (.71} {0.03}
Tax effect on Remeasurement gain / loss on defined benefit 0.25 0.01
plans {GCI}
Other Camprehensive lncome 0.486] {0.42)
Total Comprehensive Income 4,349.74 1,801.63
Earmings per equity share (Face valua of * 10 each):
(1) Bastc 20.66 8.50
[2) Diluted 16.53 6.85
The accompanying aotes are an integral part of the financial
statements 1
For 5.R. Batiiboi & Co. tLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountonts Edelwaiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

ICAl Firm's Registration No. 301003E / E30000%

B_YQO'\'\/Q\V’D& Z '
— oy € femosd _

per Jitendra H.Ranawat Sibry Antony Rai Kumar Bansal
Partner Chairman & Whole Time Director Managing Director and CEQ
Membership Number: 103380 DN 00075509 DIM No.: 00008509

ot

Ashwani Kumar
Chief Financial Officer

Mumbai
May 13, 2019

Mumbai
May 13,2013



Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
CIN-US7 LOOMH2007PL C1 74750

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019

{Currency: Incion rupees in mitflons)

As at As at Asat
Nate
Particalars Na. March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 Aprli 01, 2017
ASSETS
Financlal assets
{a} Cash and cash equivalents 2 37563 5497 208,95
(b) Bank batarices ather than cash and cash equivalents 3 21505 22365 189.88
ic} Trade receivables 4 4,174.05 3,395.83 3,032.58
(&} Loans 5 2,39%.39 247473 285,17
{e} Investments B 61,094.17 48,147.87 32,616.01
1f} Other financial assets 7 SE.00 50,00 50.08
6B, 308.19 54,347.05 431,382,63
Non-financial agsets
fa) Current tax assets {net) g - 116.00 94.45
1B Property, Plant and Equipment 9 3.07 B.237 12.41
{c} Other ntangible assets 9 7.88 17.78 2845
{d} Other non- financial 2ssets 10 75,41 273,70 75.98
95.36 421,35 211.30
TOTAL ASSETS 68,403,65 54,768.40 43,593.93
LUABIITIES AND EQUITY
LIABIEITIES
Financlal fiabiltties
(a) Trade payables
(i} tatal oulstanding dues of micro enterprizes and small enterprises 11 - - -
{ii} total putstanding dues of creditars ather than micro enterprises and small
entarprizes i1 142.09 164,52 1551
(b} Bebt securities 12 42,262.94 26,035 82 17,430.10
ie} Borrowings fother than debt securities} 13 2,483.55 11,750.14 11,46952
{d} Deposits 14 3,600.00 3,600.00 3,300.00
(&) Other financial fabitities 15 150,13 170,12 148.41
48,638.71 41,721.00 32,364.34
Kon-financizl Babiiites
la} Current tax fiabilitias [net) 18 28.29 - -
{b) Provisians 17 18.67 11.73 18,92
{c) Deferred tax habilities [net) 18 1,779.24 1,033.90 656,38
{d} Other non-financial liabilities 1% 585.43 416.58 141282
2,415.63 1,462.23 Z,089.12
EQUITY
Equity
ta} Equity share capital 20 2,105.26 2,105.26 2,105.78
thl instrurnents aptirely equity in nature 21 332.00 244.00 200.00
e} Other equity 23 14,912,085 9,235.93 6,835.21
17,349.31 11,585.19 9,130.47
TOTAL LABILITIES AND EQUITY 68,403.65 54,758.40 43,543,593
The secompanying notes are an intagral part of the financial statements 1
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of evan date
Fer $.R. Batlibel & Co. LLP For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountanis Edelweiss Asset Rer tion Company Limited

ICA Firm's Registration Ne. 301003E / E300005
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Edefweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
CIN-UETI00MH2007PLCE 74759

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2019

A Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before taxation

Adjustments for

Pepreciation, amortisation and impairment
tepairment on financial instruments

Bimunition in the value of trade receivables

write off of security receipts

Provision for compensated absences

Provision for gratuity

Provision for deferred bonus

Expense on Employee Stock Option Scheme {ESOP) and Emplovee Stock
Purchase Plan (ESPP)

Profit from investments in security receigts

Profit on Sate of Fixed Assets

interest income an fixed deposits

Fair value changes on financial assets

Fair vafue changes on financial liabilities

Finance costs

Operating cash How before working capital changes
Add [ (Less): Adjustraents for working capitat changes
tncrease f {Decreasa) in trade payabies

tncrease f [Decrease} in other current assets
{increase) f Pecrease in trade receivables

{increase) / Decrease in loans given

{increase) f Decrease in othar non financial assets

{increase) / Decrease in bank balances other than cash & cash equivalents
increase f {Decrease] in other non financiat lighilities

Cash generated from operations

{ncome taxes paid
Net cash generated from operating activities - A

B Cash fiow from investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets

Proceeds from Sale of fixed assets
Purchase of investments

Sale of investments

Interest recaived on fixed deposits

Net cash used in investing activities - B

€ Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of share capital/share application moneyfsacurities
PremHum

Fraceeds from deposits from group company
Praceeds from loan taken from group company
Repayment of loan taken from group company
Repayment of deposits from group company
Procaeds from issuance of debentures
Repayment of debentures

Repayment of teren fogn from banks

Praceeds from term loan from banks
Repayment of bank overdraft {Refer Note 2)
Proceeds from commercial paper

Repayment of commercial paper

Finance costs

Net cash generated from financing activities - €

Net increase in cash and cash dquivalents [A+B+L)

Cash and cash equivalent as at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash egquivalent as at the end of the year {refer note 1)

fCurrency: Indian rupees in millians)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
6,758.23 2,751.08
16.99 17.22
292.89 1.33
4,37 395.82
3,538.4% 632.14
1.24 {0.04)
4.3 4.24
- {12.43)
2.19 0.42
(2,218 85) {141.37)
{0.33) {0.29}
{47.30) 115,50
{7,063.21) {231.13)
2,630.33 750,67
5,919.56 4,233.86
5,839.59 8,426.06
{22.83} 145,01
{19949} 2171
{782.58) (759.08)
1217.55) 12,190,580}
199.29 (202,72}
1871 {30.45}
172.86 18036.24)
9,187.49 4,417.41
f1,518.15) [633.46)
7,669.34 3,783.95
{7.15} {4.45)
118 1.75
{21,305.32) {11,943.34}
14,192.5¢ 3,151.82
37.1% 12.18
{#,171.53} (8,782.05)
1,412.20 B642.67
18,934.00 §,100.00
4,800.00 4,989.26
113,049.26) 15,149.76)
[18,934.00} {7,800.00}
1%,704.99 9,475.60
[2.449.45} {232.73)
{670.00) [357.504
- 750.00
[367.22) 50.39
§,316.78 "
(8.500.00) {2,000.00)
(5,375.21) {3,633.84)
{377.17) 4,844.09
320.66 [154.02)
54.97 208.99
375.63 54.97




Note:

1 tash and cash equivalents includa the following:

Cash on hand 0.00 [1X58
Balances with banks-current accounts 375.63 54.96
Cash equivaients 375.63 54,97

2 Netfigures have heen reported on account of volume of transactions,
3. The transition from Indian GAAP to Ind AS has not had a material impact on the statement of cash lows.

Far 5.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Edelwaiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
ICALFirm's Registration No. 30I003£ / £300005
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Chief Financial Officer
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Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
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4759

Notes to the financial statements
{Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2019

Equity share capital
Balance at the beginning Changes in equity |Balance at the Changes in equity {Balance at the end
of the reparting period share capital beginning of the shara capital of the reporting
{Aprit 01, 2017} reporting period period {March 31,
{Aprit 01, 2018} 2019)
2,105.2¢6 - 2,105.26 2,105.26
Instruments entirely equity in nature
Balance at the beginning Changes in equity {Balance at the Changes in equity |Balance at the end
of the reporting period share capital beginning of the share capital of the reporting
{April 01, 2017) reporting period period (March 31,
{April 01, 2018) 2019)
200,00 44,00 244.00 B8.00 332.00
Other Equity
Reserves and Surplus
Debenture
Sacurities Deamed capital redemption
Particulars Premium Account jcontribution reserye Hetained earnings | Total
Balance at Aprif 01,2017 4,041.59 13.33 £92.61 2,087.65 6,835.21
{Ind AS}
Profit or loss - - - 1,801.65 1,801.65
Other comprehensive - - - {0.02) {0.02)
income
Tatal Comprahensive - - - 1,801.63 1,801.63
income for the year
Transfersto / from retained 598.67 0.42 1,085.79 {1,085.79) 599.09
earnings
Balance at March 31, 2018 4,640.26 13.75 1,778.40 2,803.51 9,235.93
{ind AS}
Profit or loss - - 4.,350.20 4,350.20
Other comprehensive - - - {0.46) {0.46}
income
Total Comprehensive - - - 4,345.74 4,345.74
tncome for the year
Transfersto / from retained 1,324.20 2.18 1,182.78 {1,182.78) 1,326.38
earnings
Balance at March 31, 2019 5,964.45 15.92 2,961.18 5,970.47 14,912.05
{ind AS)
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1.2

1.3

Notes to Financial Statements:

Background

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited {‘the Company') is registered with Reserve
Bank of India w.e.f. October 16, 2009 with Registration no. 13/2009 as a Securitisation and
Asset Reconstruction Company under the Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial
Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act, 2002.

The Company was incorporated as a Public Company on October 5, 2007 and is engaged in
business of acquiring Loan Portfolios, Loan Accounts, Non- Performing Assets {NPA) from the
Banks and Financial Institutions and resolving them through appropriate resolution strategies
enunciated in SARFAESL The Company’s registered office is at Edelweiss House, Off CST road,
Kalina, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India.

The Ultimate Holding Company of the Company is Edelweiss Financial Services Limited
(“EFSL”).

Basis of preparation of financial statements
A) Statement of Compliance

The standalone financial statements of the Company has been prepared in accordance with
fndian Accounting Standards (ind AS) notified under the Companies (indian Accounting
Standardsj Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time).

For all periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2018, the Company prepared its
standalone financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies
{Accounts} Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP or previous GAAP). These financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2019 are the first financial statements of the Company prepared under
Ind AS. Refer to note 1.8 for information on how the Company adopted Ind AS.

These standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except
for certain financial instruments such as financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value
through profit and loss {FVTPL) instruments, derivative financial instruments and other
financial assets held for trading, which have been measured at fair vaiue.

B) Functional and Presentation Currency

The standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees {INR} and all values are
rounded to the nearest million, except when otherwise indicated.

Presentation of financial statements

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity in compliance with the Division
It of the Schedule il to the Companies Act, 2013. An analysis regarding recovery or settiement
within 12 months after the reporting date (current) and more than 12 months after the
reporting date {non—current) is presented in Note 34,
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
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Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet, They
are only offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without it being contingent on a future
event, the parties also intend to settle on a net basis in all of the following circumstances:

¢ The normal course of business
* The event of default
® The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the company and or its counterparties

Significant accounting policies

Business model assessment

The Company determines its business model at the level that best reflects how it manages
groups of financial assets to achieve its business ohjective.

The Company's business model is not assessed on an instrument-by-instrument basis, but at
a higher level of aggregated portfolios and is based on observable factors such as:

How the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that
business model are evaluated and reported to the entity’s key management personnel

The risks that affect the performance of the business model {and the financial assets held
within that business model} and, in particular, the way those risks are managed

How managers of the business are com pensated (for example, whether the compensation is
based on the fair value of the assets managed or on the contractual cash flows coliected)

The expected frequency, value and timing of sales are also important aspects of the
Company’s assessment

The SPP] test

As a second step of its classification process the Company assesses the contractual terms of
financial to identify whether they meet the SPP| test.

"Principal’ for the purpose of this test is defined as the fair value of the financial asset at initiat
recognition and may change over the life of the financial asset. The most significant elements
of interest within a lending arrangement are typically the consideration for the time value of
money and credit risk. To make the SPPI assessment, the Company applies judgement and
considers relevant factors such as the currency in which the financial asset is denominated,
and the period for which the interest rate is set.
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Recognition of Interest

Under ind AS 109 interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR) method or
all financial instruments measured at amortised cost. The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset,

The EIR (and therefore, the amortised cost of the financial asset} is calcufated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition, fees and costs that are an integral part of
the £IR. The Company recognises interest income using a rate of return that represents the
best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected life of the loan. Hence, it
recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates charged at various stages, and
other characteristics of the product life cycle {including prepayments, penalty interest and
charges).

If expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised for reasons other
than credit risk, the adjustment is booked as a positive or negative adjustment to the carrying
amount of the asset in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in interest income. The
adjustment is subsequently amortised through interest income in statement of profit and loss.

When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as ‘Stage 3', the
Company calculates interest income by applying the effective interest rate to the amortised
cost {net of expected credit loss) of the financial asset.

Financial Instruments

Date of recognition

Financial assets and liabilities, with the exception of loans, debt securities, deposits and
borrowings are initially recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades:
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
generally established by regulation or convention in the market place. Loans are recognised
when funds are transferred to the customers’ account. The Company recognises debt
securities, deposits and borrowings when funds reach the Company.
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1.4.5
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Initial measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets and financiai liab#lities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities {other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)
are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss. Trade receivables are measured at the transaction price. When
the fair value of financial instruments at initial recognition differs from the transaction price,
the Company accounts for the Day 1 profit or loss, as described below:

Day 1 profit or loss

When the transaction price of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at origination
and the fair value is based on a valuation technique using only inputs observable in market
transactions, the Company recognises the difference between the transaction price and fair
value in net gain on fair value changes. In those cases where fair value is based on modeis for
which some of the inputs are not observable, the difference between the transaction price
and the fair value is deferred and is only recognised in profit or loss when the inputs become
observable, or when the instrument is derecognised.

Measurement categories of financial instruments
Financial assets:

The Company classifies al! of its financial assets based on the business model for managing
the assets and the asset’s contractual terms, measured at either:

Amortised cost
Fair vatue through profit or loss [FVTPL]

The Company measures debt financial assets that meet the following conditions at amortised
cost:

the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets
in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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Amortized cost and Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments ather than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets,
the effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including receipts and payments that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts} excluding expected credit losses, through
the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross
carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial recognition. For purchased or originated
credit-impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is calculated by
discounting the estimated future cash flows, including expected credit losses, to the
amortised cost of the debt instrument on initial recognition.

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured
at initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using
the effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity
amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a
financial asset is the amortised cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss atlowance.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets in this category are those that are not heid for trading and have been either
designated by management upon initial recognition or are mandatorily required to be
measured at fair value under Ind AS 109. Management only designates an instrument at FVTPL
upon initial recognition when one of the following criteria are met. Such designation is
determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis:

The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that would
otherwise arise from measuring the assets or recognising gains or losses on them on a
different basis

Loan commitment

Undrawn loan commitments are commitments under which, the Company is required to
provide a loan with pre-specified terms to the customer during the duration of commitment.
Undrawn loan commitments are in the scope of the ECL requirements, as set out in Note 4.8

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost except derivative financial liabilities and
financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit and loss.

Debt securities and other borrowed funds

After initial measurement, debt issued and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured
at amortised cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on issue funds, and costs that are an integral part of the EIR.
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The Company issues certain non-convertible debentures, the return of which is linked to
performance of specified indices over the period of the debenture. Such debentures have a
component of an embedded derivative which is fair valued at a reporting date. The resultant
‘net unrealised loss or gain’ on the fair vaiuation of these embedded derivatives is recognised
in the statement of profit and loss. The debt component of such debentures is measured at
amortised cost using yield to maturity basis.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial fiabilities in this category are those that are not held for trading and have been either
designated by management upon initial recognition or are mandatorily reguired to be
measured at fair value under Ind AS 109. Management only designates an instrument at FVTPL

upon initial recognition when the following criteria is met. Such designation is determined on
an instrument-by-instrument basis:

* The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces, the inconsistent treatment that
would otherwise arise from measuring liabilities or recognising gains or losses on them
on a different basis,

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in fair
value are recorded in profit and loss. Interest incurred on financia! liabilities designated at
FVTPLis accrued in finance cost, using the EIR, taking into account any discount/ premium and
qualifying transaction costs being an integral part of instrument.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity
after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Com pany entity are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in
equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation
of the Company's own equity instruments

Reclassification of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition,
apart from the exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or
terminates a business line. Financial liabilities are never reclassified. The Company did not

reclassify any of its financial assets or liabilities upto and including the year ended March 31,
2019,
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14.7.1

1.4.7.2

Derecognition of financial assets and financiai liabilities
Derecognition of financial assets due to substantial modification of terms and conditions

The Company derecognises a financial asset, when the terms and conditions have been
renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new financial asset, with the
difference recognised as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss
has not already been recorded. The newly recognised financial asset are classified as Stage 1
for ECL measurement purposes, unless the new financial asset is deemed to be POCI.

When assessing whether or not to derecognise a loan to a customer, amongst others, the
Company considers the following factors:

Change in currency of the loan
Introduction of an equity feature
Change in counterparty

If the modification is such that the instrument would no fonger meet the SPPI criterion

If the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the
madification does not result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted
at the original EIR, the Company records a modification gain or loss, to the extent that an
impairment loss has not already been recorded.

Derecognition of financial assets {other than due to substantial modification of terms and
conditions)

A financiat asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets} is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset
have expired. The Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both transferred the
financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition.

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either:

* The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash fiows from the
financial asset; or

* Itretains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an obligation to pay the received
cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass—through’
arrangement,

Pass-through arrangements are transactions whereby the Company retains the contractual
rights to receive the cash flows of a financial asset {the 'original asset'), but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay those cash flows to one or more entities (the ‘eventual
recipients’), when all of the following conditions are met:

» The Company has no obligation to pay amounts to the eventual recipients unless it has
collected equivaient amounts from the original asset, excluding short-term advances
i right to full recovery of the amount lent plus accrued interest at m
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¢ The Company cannot sell or pledge the original asset other than as security to the
eventual recipients

The Company has to remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of the eventual recipients
without material delay. In addition, the Company is not entitled to reinvest such cash flows,
except for investments in cash or cash equivalents including interest earned, during the period
between the collection date and the date of required remittance to the eventual recipients.

A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either:
¢ The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the assetl; or

* The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, but has transferred contral of the asset

The Company considers controf to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical
ability to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is ahle to exercise that
ability unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.

When the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
and has retained control of the asset, the asset continues to be recognised only to the extent
of the Company’s continuing involvement, in which case, the Company also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis
that reflects the rights and obfigations that the Company has retained,

Derecognition of financial Habilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obfigation under the liability is discharged,
cancelled or expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing Hability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new fiability. The difference between the carrying value of the original
financial liability and the consideration paid, including modified contractual cash flow
recognised as new financial liability, is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company records allowance for expected credit losses for al! loans, other debt financial
assets not held at FVTPL, together with loan commitment, in this section alt referred to as
‘financial instruments’. Equity instruments are not subject to impairment under Ind AS 109,
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The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on
trade receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to
track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime
ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision
matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its receivables. The provision
matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the
receivables.

For all other financial instruments, the Company recognises lifetime ECL when there has been
a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. If, on the other hand, the credit risk
on the financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the
Company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equalto 12-
month expected credit losses {12m ECL). The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be
recognised is based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since
initial recognition instead of on evidence of a financial asset being credit-impaired at the
reporting date or an actual default occurring.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit fosses that will result from ali possibfe default
events over the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12m ECL represents the
portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on a financial instrument
that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

Based on the above process, the Company categorises its financial instruments into Stage 1,
Stage 2, and Stage 3 as described below:

Stage 1: When loans are first recognised, the company recognises an allowance based on
12meECLs. Stage 1 financial instruments also include facilities where the credit risk
has improved and the financial instruments has been reclassified from Stage 2.

Stage 2: When a financial instruments has shown a significant increase in credit risk since
origination, the company records an allowance for the LTECLs. Stage 2 financial
instruments also include facilities, where the credit risk has improved and the
financial instruments has been reclassified from Stage 3.

Stage 3: Financial instruments considered credit-impaired (as outlined in Note 1.5.2.2).The
company records an allowance for the LYECLs.

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss
given default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default.
The assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data.
As for the exposure at default, for financial assets, this is represented by the assets’ gross
carrying amount at the reporting date; for loan commitments, the exposure includes the
amount drawn down as at the reporting date, together with any additional amounts expected
to be drawn down in the future by default date determined based on historical trend and the
Company's understanding of the specific future financing needs of the debtors.
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14.11

For financial assets, the expected credit loss is estimated as the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all
the cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at the original effective
interest rate. The Company recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or foss for all
financial instruments with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a
loss allowance account,

If 2 financial instrument includes both a loan (i.e. financial asset) and an undrawn commitment
(i.e. loan commitment} component and the Company cannot separately identify the expected
credit losses on the loan commitment component from those on the financial asset
component, the expected credit losses on the ioan commitment have been recognised
together with the loss allowance for the financial asset. To the extent that the combined
expected credit losses exceed the gross carrying amount of the financial asset, the expected
credit losses have been recognised as a provision,

Collateral valuation

To mitigate its credit risks on financial assets, the Company seeks to use coltateral, where
possible. The collateral comes in various forms, such as cash, securities, letters of
credit/guarantees, real estate, receivables, inventories, other non-financial assets and credit
enhancements such as netting agreements. Collateral, unless repossessed, is not recorded on
the balance sheet. However, the fair value of collateral affects the calculation of ECLs. It is
generally assessed, at a minimum, at inception and re-assessed on a periodical basis.

To the extent possible, the Company uses active market data for valuing financial assets held
as coliateral. Non-financia! collateral, such as real estate, is valued based on data provided by
third parties such as mortgage brokers, or based on housing price indices.

Write off

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has
stopped pursuing the recovery. If the amount to be written offis greater than the accumulated
loss allowance, the difference is first treated as an addition to the allowance that is then
applied against the gross carrying amount. Any subsequent recoveries are credited to
impairment on financial instruments in statement of profit and loss.

Determination of fair value

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance
sheet date, Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liabifity in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The
fair value measurement is based on the bresumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either: '
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In the principal market for the asset or fiability, or
In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or fiahility
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liabifity is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in
its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset
in its highest and best use. The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in
the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable
inputs. In order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified
based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised below:

Ltevet 1 financial instruments ~Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted
quoted prices from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has
access to at the measurement date. The Company considers markets as active anly if there
are sufficient trading activities with regards to the volume and liquidity of the identical assets
or liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes available on the balance
sheet date.

Level 2 financial instruments-Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are
significant, are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available over the
entire period of the instrument’s life.

Level 3 financial instruments ~Those that include one or more unobservable input that is
significant to the measurement as whole.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have accurred between levels in the hierarchy by
re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest ieve) input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period. The Company periodically
reviews its valuation techniques including the adopted methodologies and model calibrations.

The Company applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated with its
financial instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach that
estimates the expected net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of the individual
assets, in order to reflect the credit risk of the individual counterparties for non-
collateralised financial instruments.

The Company evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument
basis and reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts_st-the.end of the
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1.4.13

1.4.14

Revenue from contract with customer

Revenue (other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable)
is measured at transaction price i.e. the amount of consideration to which the Company
expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to the
customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company consider the
terms of the contract and its customary business practices to determine the transaction price.
Where the consideration promised is variable, the Company exciudes the estimates of
variable consideration that are constrained. Ind AS 115 Revenue from contracts with

customers outlines a single comprehensive model of accounting for revenue arising from
contracts with customers.

The Company recognises revenue from the following sources:

The fee income comprises of management fees, The Company receives management fee from
trusts declared by it for acquisition of financial assets and the same is accounted for on accrual
basis as per terms of the relevant trust deeds and offer document issued by the Trust.
Management fees are calculated and charged as a percentage of the Net Assets Value (NAV)
at the lower end of the range of the NAV specified by the Credit Rating Agency.

Redemption incentive and recovery incentive is accounted over the period on cash basis, i.e.
as and when received by the Company, based on terms of the relevant trust deeds and offer
document issued by the Trust.

interest on bank deposits is accounted for on accrual basis as per the terms of the deposits.
The above receipts are recognised as revenue excluding GST.

Operating leases

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on
a straight-line basis over the lease term. Contingent rental payable is recognized as an expense
in the period in which it is incurred.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the
equity shareholders for the vear by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding for the year.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other
contracts to issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings
per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity
shareholders for the year by weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic earnings per share and weighted average number of equity shares that could
ed upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.
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1.4.15 Retirement and other employee benefit

Provident fund and national pension scheme

The Company contributes to a recognised provident fund and national pension scheme which
is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Gratuity

The Company’s gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation in
respect of the gratuity benefit scheme is calcuiated by estimating the amount of future benefit
that the employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods,
that benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair vatue of any plan assets,
if any, is deducted. The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined
based on independent actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method. Benefits in
respect of gratuity are funded with an Insurance company approved by Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority {IRDA}.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling,
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return
on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability),
are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to
retained earnings through OCl in the period in which they occur.

Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Past service costs are recognised in profit or ioss on the earlier of:
- The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
- The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calcutated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or
asset. The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation
as an expense in the consolidated statement of profit and loss;

- Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on
curtailments and non-routine settlements; and

- Netinterest expense or income
Compensated Absences

The eligible employees of the Company are permitted to carry forward certain number of their
annual leave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company recognises
the charge in the statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on such non-vesting
accumulated leave entitiement based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of
providing annuatl leave benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method.
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1.4.17

Share-based payment arrangements

Certain employees of the Company have heen granted equity-settled ESOPs by the ultimate
parent company {Edelweiss Financial Services Limited}. The Company recognizes a cost with
respect to the services received from the said employees measured by reference to the fair
value of the equity instruments granted by the ultimate parent at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date is expensed over the vesting period, based on the
Company’s estimate of egquity instruments that will eventually vest, with a corresponding
increase in deemed capital contribution fram the ultimate parent. At the end of each reporting
period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to
vest. The impact of the revision of the criginal estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss
such that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding
adjustment to the deemed capitai contribution. In cases where the share options granted vest
in instalments over the vesting period, the Company treats each instalment as a separate
grant, because each instalment has a different vesting period, and hence the fair value of each
instalment differs.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day—to-day servicing,
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Changes in the
expected useful life are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology,
as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Subsequent costs incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the
carrying amount thereof when those costs meet the recognition criteria i.e. it is probable that
future economic benefits wiil flow to the entity and cost can be measured reliably. Repairs
and maintenance are recognised in statement of profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and
properties under construction) less their residual values over their usefut lives. Depreciation
is provided on a writien down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended use
or put to use whichever is earlier. In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the
date of disposal.

As per the requirement of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated
the useful lives of the respactive fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of the
Schedule It for calculating the depreciation.
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Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Nature of assets Estimated useful jife
Buiiding {other than Factory Building) 60 years

Vehicles 8 years

Office Equipment 5 years

Computers - Servers and networks 6 years

Computers - End user devices, such as desktops, laptops, etc. 3 years

An item of property, pfant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. The carrying
amount of those components which have been separately recognised as assets is
derecognised at the time of replacement thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit
or loss. The date of disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is the date the
recipient obtains control of that item in accordance with the requirements for determining
when a performance obligation is satisfied in nd AS 115,

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if apprepriate

For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of
its property, plant and equipment recognised as of April 01, 2017 {transition date) measured
as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition
date.

intangible Assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment. intangible
assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight-line
basis, from the date that they are available for use. The estimated useful life of an identifiable
intangible asset is based on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence,
demand, competition, and other economic factors. Amortization methods and useful lives are
reviewed periodically including at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life,
or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset,
are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, which
are then treated as changes in accounting estimates.
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1.4.20

1.4.21

1.4.22

1423

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an
asset may be impaired based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the
Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the
asset or the recoverable amount of cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The
reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and
loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment
loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the
recoverable amount subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical cost.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of change in value.

Expenses incurred by the Company on behalf of the trust

Expenses incurred at pre-acquisition stage are recognised as expenses for the period in which
such costs are incurred. If such expenses are contracted to be recovered from the trusts the
same are shown as foan to trust in the Balance Sheet and grouped under loans. These
expenses are reimbursed to the Company in terms of the provisions of relevant trust deed
and offer document of the trusts.

Provisions and other contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. When the effect of the time value of money is material, the
Company determines the level of provision by discounting the expected cash flows at a pre-
tax rate reflecting the current rates specific to the liability. The expense relating {o any
provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. Detailed
disclosures are provided in Note 17.

Income tax expenses

Income tax expense represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax.
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1.4.233

Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior years are measured at the amount
expected 1o be recovered from, or paid to, the taxation authorities. The tax currently payable
is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as
reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are
taxabie or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible, The
Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences at the reporting date between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit,

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible tem porary differences to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets are also recognised with respect to carry forward of unused tax losses and
unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

It is probable that taxable profit will be available against which a deductible temporary
difference, unused tax loss or unused tax credit can be utilised when there are sufficient
taxable temporary differences which are expected to reverse in the period of reversal of
deductible temporary difference or in periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or
back. When this is not the case, deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent it is probable
that:

¢ the entity will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of deductible
temporary difference or periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or back; or

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
avaitable to alfow ail or part of the asset to be recovered. Unrecognised deferred tax assets
are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates {and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that
would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabifities.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items
that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive inco directly in
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1.4.24

1.4.25

1.5

Goods and services tax /value added taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring
expenses

Expenses and assets are recognised net of the goods and services tax/value added taxes
paid, except:

When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the
taxation authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition
of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable

When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as
part of receivables or payables in the balance sheet,

Undrawn Loan Commitments

Undrawn loan commitments are commitments under which, over the duration of the
commitment, the Company is required to provide a loan with pre-specified terms to the
customer. Undrawn loan commitments are in the scope of the ECL requirements, as set out
in Note 5.2. The nominal contractual value of undrawn loan commitments, where the loan
agreed to be provided is on market terms, are not recorded in the balance sheet. The nominal
values of these instruments together with the corresponding ECLs are disclosed in Note 5.2.

Derivative contracts (Derivative assets / Derivative fiability)

Company has designed a risk strategy based to cover exposure on issuance of G-Sec Linked
Debentures, by entering into a derivative contracts either to minimize the loss or to earn a
minimum committed income by entering into a combination of derivative contracts {say for
example purchased call and put options) with a wide range of strike prices. Above strategy
has been approved by the risk committee and ensures that risk is fully or partially covered,
hence supports to reduce the risk exposure.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value and are subsequently re-measured at fair value
through profit or loss. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately,

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, which are described in note 4, the
management is reguired to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported  amount of  revenues, expenses, assets and [iabilities, and
the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure of contingent liabilities, about the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily available from other sources. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that
are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The judgements, estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.
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151.2

1.5.2

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies
The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that the
management has made in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies and that

have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the standalone financial
statements,

Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the
business model test. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how
group of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particutar business objective. This
assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the
performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance is measured, the risks that
affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed and how the managers of
the assets are compensated. The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortised
cost that are derecognised prior to their maturity to understand the reason for their disposai
and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset
was held. Monitoring is part of the Company’s continuous assessment of whether the business
maodel for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be apprepriate and if it
is not appropriate whether there has been a change in business mode] and so a prospective
change to the classification of those assets,

Significant increase in credit risk

As explained in note 4.6, ECL is measured as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage 1
assets, or lifetime ECL for stage 2 or stage 3 assets. An asset moves to stage 2 when its credit
risk has increased significantly since initial recognition. Ind AS 109 does not define what
canstitutes a significant increase in credit risk. In assessing whether the credit risk of an asset
has significantly increased the Company takes into account gualitative and quantitative
reasonable and supportable forward-looking information. Refer to note 1.5.2.2 for more
details.

Sources of key estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other sources of key
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, as described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on
parameters available when the standalone financial statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such
changes are reflected in the assumptions when they accur.
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1.52.2

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal {or most advantageous)
market at the measurement date under current market conditions {i.e., an exit price)
regardless of whether that price is directly observahle or estimated using another valuation
technique. When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the
balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using a variety of
valuation techniques that include the use of valuation models. The inputs to these maodels are
taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation is
required in establishing fair values.

For Investments made into Security receipts {SRs), Company uses discounted cash flow model,
given that the SRs are less liquid instruments. Expected cash flow levels including timing of
cash flows are estimated by using guantitative and qualitative measures regarding the
characteristics of the underlying assets including default rates, nature & value of collaterals,
manner of resolution and other economic drivers. For any valuation which are based on
models, Judgements and estimates are applied, which include considerations of liquidity,
credit risk {both own and counterparty), funding value adjustments, corretation and volatility.

Impairment of financial assets

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires
fudgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and
collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant
increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors, changes in which
can resuit in different levels of allowances.

The Company’s ECL calculations are outputs of models with a number of underlying
assumptions regarding the choice of variable inputs and their interdependencies. Elements of
the ECL models that are considered accounting judgements and estimates include:

Probabilities of defaults (PDs) the calculation of which includes historical data, assumptions
and expectations of future conditions.

The Company’s criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk and
s0 allowances for financial assets should be measured on a life-time expected credit loss
model basis and the qualitative assessment

The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis
Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs
Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs, such

as unemployment levels and collateral values, and the effect on PDs, exposure at defaults and
loss given defaults (LGDs)

it is Company’s policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience
and adjust when necessary.
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1.5.2.4

1.525

Effective interest rate method

The Company’s EIR methodology, as explained in Note 1.4.3, recoghises interest income /
expense using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return
over the expected behavioural fife of Ioans given / taken and recognises the effect of
characteristics of the product life cycle {including prepayments and penalty interest and
charges).

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected
behaviour and life-cycle of the instruments, as well expected changes fee income/expense
that are integral parts of the instrument.

Accounting for deferred taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses 1o the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant
management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can
be recognised, based upon the likety timing and the level of future taxable profits together
with future tax planning strategies.

The Company has recognised deferred tax assets on carried forward tax losses where the
Company believes that the said deferred tax assets shall be recoverable based on the
estimated future taxable income which in turn is based on approved business plans and
budgets. The losses are aliowed to be carried forward to the years in which the Company
expects that there will be sufficient taxable profits to offset these losses.

Provisions and other contingent liabilities

The company operates in a regulatory and legal environment that, by nature, has a heightened
element of litigation risk inherent to its operations.

When the company can reliably measure the outflow of economic benefits in relation to a
specific case and considers such outflows to be probable, the company records a provision
against the case. Where the probability of outflow is considered to be remote, or probable,
but a reliable estimate cannot be made, a contingent liability is disclosed.

Given the subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the probability and amount of losses,
the company takes into account a number of factors including fegal advice, the stage of the
matter and historical evidence from similar incidents. Significant judgement is required to
conclude on these estimates.

For further details on provisions and other contingencies see Note 17 and 36.
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1.6

16.1

i6.2

1.6.3

Standards issued but not yet effective

Ind AS 116 Leases: Is it not yet effective

Ind AS 116 Leases replaces Ind AS 17 Leases, including appendices thereto. Ind AS 116 is
effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 01, 2019. Ind AS 116 sets out the
principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases and
requires lessees to account for all leases under a single on-balance sheet model simitar to the
accounting for finance leases under ind AS 17. The standard includes two recognition
exemptions for lessees — leases of ‘tow-value’ assets (e.g., personal computers) and short-
term leases (i.e., leases with a lease term of 12 months or less). At the commencement date
of a lease, a lessee will recognise a liability to make lease payments {i.e., the lease fability)
and an asset representing the right to use the underlying asset during the lease term {i.e., the
right-of-use asset). Lessees will be required to separately recognise the interest expense on
the lease liability and the depreciation expense on the right-of-use asset. As the Company
does not have any material leases, therefore the adoption of this standard is not likely to have
a material impact in its Standalone Financiai Statements.

Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation (Amendments to Ind AS 109)

The amendments to Ind AS 109 clarify that for the purpose of assessing whether a prepayment
feature meets the SPPI condition, the party exercising the option may pay or receive
reasonable compensation for the prepayment irrespective of the reasen for prepayment. In
other words, prepayment features with negative compensation do not automatically fail SPPI.
These amendments are to be applied for annual periods beginning on or after April 01, 2019.
The application of these amendments is not likely to have a material impact on the Standalone
financial Statements.

Long-term interests in Associates and Joint Ventures (Amendments to Ind AS 28)

The amendment clarifies that Ind AS 109, inciuding its impairment requirements, applies to
long-term interests. Furthermore, in applying Ind AS 109 to long-term interests, an entity does
not take into account adjustments to their carrying amount required by Ind AS 28 (i.e.,
adjustments to the carrying amount of long-term interests arising from the allocation of losses
of the investee or assessment of impairment in accordance with Ind AS 28). These
amendments are to be applied retrospectively in accordance with Ind AS 8 for annual
reporting perieds beginning on or after April 01, 2019. Specific transition provisions apply
depending on whether the first-time application of the amendments coincides with that of
Ind AS 108,

The application of these amendments is not likely to have a material impact on the Standalone
Financiai Statements.
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1.7

i.7.1

1.7.2

1.7.3

1.7.4

1.7.5

Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2018)

Ind AS 12 Income taxes

The amendments clarify that an entity should recognise the income tax consequences of
dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the
entity originally recognised the transactions that generated the distributable profits. This is
the case irrespective of whether different tax rates apply to distributed and undistributed

profits. These amendments are to be applied for annual periods beginning on or after April
01, 2019.

ind AS 23 Borrowing costs

The amendments clarify that if any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related
asset is ready for its intended use or sale, that borrowing becomes part of the funds that an
entity borrows generally when calculating the capitalisation rate on general borrowings.
These amendments are to be applied for annual periods beginning on or after April 01, 2019.

fnd AS 103 Business Combinations

The amendments clarify that when an entity obtains control of a business that is a joint
operation, the entity applies the requirements for a business combination achieved in stages,
including remeasuring its previously held interest {PHH in the joint operation at fair value. The
PHi to be remeasured includes any unrecognised assets, Habilities and goodwill relating to the
joint operation. These amendments are to be applied for business combinations in which the
date of acquisition is on or after April 0%, 2019,

ind AS 111 Joint Arrangements

The amendments clarify that when a party that participates in, but does not have joint control
of, a joint operation that is a business obtains joint control of such a joint operation, the entity
does not remeasure its PHI in the joint operation. These amendments are to be applied to
transactions in which joint control is obtained on or after April 01, 2019,

The application of all of the above amendments is not likely to have a material impact on the
Standalone Financial Statements,

Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement {Amendments to ind AS 19)

The amendments clarify that the past service cost {or of the gain or loss on settlement) is
calculated by measuring the defined benefit liability (asset) using updated assumptions and
comparing benefits offered and plan assets before and after the plan amendment (or
curtailment or settiement) but ignoring the effect of the asset ceiling {that may arise when
the defined benefit plan is in a surpius position). The change in the effect of the asset ceiling
that may resuit from the plan amendment {or curtailment or settlement) is determined in a
second step and is recognised in the normal manner in other comprehensive income.

An entity is also now required to use the updated assumptions from this remeasurement to
determine current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the reporting period after
the change to the plan. In the case of the net interest, for the period post plan amendment,
the net interest is calculated by multiplying the net defined benefit fiability (asset} as
remeasured under ind AS 19 with the discount rate used in the remeasurement {also taking
intc account the effect of contributions and benefit payments on the net d benefit
tizhility (asset)).
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1.7.6

1.8
18.1

182

1.8.3

1.84

These amendments are to be applied to plan amendments, curtailments or settlements
occurring on or after April 01, 20189.

The application of these amendments is not likely to have a material impact on the Standatone
Financial Statements.

Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments {Appendix C of [nd AS 12}
This Appendix sets out how to determine the accounting tax position when there is
uncertainty over income tax treatments. The Appendix reguires an entity to:
» determine whether uncertain tax positions are assessed separately or as a Company; and
* assess whether it is probable that a tax authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment
used, or proposed to be used, by an entity in its income tax filings:
o [ yes, the entity should determine its accounting tax position consistently with
the tax treatment used or planned to be used in its income tax filings.,

o If no, the entity should reflect the effect of uncertainty in determining its
accounting tax position.

First-time adoption — mandatory exceptions, optionat exemptions
QOverall principte

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of April 01, 2017 {the
transition date) by recognising all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind
AS, not recognising items of assets or liabilities which are not permitted by Ind AS, by
reclassifying items from previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under Ind AS, and applying Ind
AS in measurement of recognised assets and liabilities. However, this principle is subject to

the certain exception and certain optional exemptions availed by the Company as detailed
below.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Company has applied the derecognition requirements of financial assets and financial
lfabilities prospectively for transactions occurring on or after April 01, 2017 (the transition
date).

Impairment of financial assets

The Company has applied the impairment requirements of ind AS 109 retrospectively;
however, as permitted by Ind AS 101, it has used reasonable and supportable information that
is available without undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk at the date that financial
instruments were initially recognised in order to compare it with the credit risk at the
transition date. Further, the Company has not underiaken an exhaustive search for
information when determining, at the date of transition to Ind ASs, whether there have been
significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition, as permitted by Ind AS 101.

Deemed cost for property, ptant and equipment, investment property, and intangible assets

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its plant and equipment,
investment property, and intangible assets recognised as of Aprit 01, 2017 (transition date)
measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the
transition date. =
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1.8.5 Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

The Company has applied Appendix C of Ind AS 17 Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease to determine whether an arrangement existing at the transition date
contains a lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing at that date.

1.8.6 Cumulative transiation differences on foreign operations

The Company has elected the option to reset the cumulative transiation differences on foreign
operations that exist as of the transition date to zero.

1.8.7 Share-based payments

The Company has applied the requirements of Ind AS 102 Share-based payment to equity
instruments that are unvested as of the transition to Ind AS {Aprit 01, 2017).

1.8.8 The reconciliation of Net Profit for the year ended March 31, 2018 as reported under erstwhile
tndian GAAP and Ind AS are summarised as below:

...{indian Rupees in Millions)
Year Ended March 31, 2018
[(Audited)

Particuiars

Net ro taﬂertaxasreponEd under In_dian GAAp ..........

- Ind AS adjustments increasing / (decreasing) net profit as reported
under indian GAAP: _ o ) _
el restrateonfmaﬂcla]assetsandhabilltles{net) .. i eones

B31s)
1,802.09
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The reconciliation of Equity as at March 31, 2018 and as at March 31, 2017 as reported under
erstwhile Indian GAAP and Ind AS are summarised as below:

PYee ] oy
Particulars March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017
L (Audited) | _(Audited)
Shareholders’ Equity as rgported_unde_r__lndiar_j_GAAP_ N 10,774.94 | ~ 8,348.99

Ind AS adjustments increasing / {decreasing) networth
(asreported under Indian GAAP: R
. Effective interest rate on financial assets and liabilities
Anety e e b 282049 4 297847
other adjustment (Please specify the nature of items
- Description such as ECL, Fair valuation etc.)
Frpected creditloss provision (2949 | (75796)
\ . liabiliti
e valuation of assets and liabiltes (100059 | (101849
' Tax eff j
Tox effect on above adjustments (981.16) | (410.58)
[ ' Equi H
Shareholders’ Equity as per ind AS 1158519 | 914047 ;

Management Fees Income

Under indian GAAP, as per RBI guidelines recognition of management fees is discontinued and any
unrealized fees is reversed, if fees remain unrealized for a period of more than 180 days from the date
of its recognition. However under Ind AS, management fees is recognised basis the recognition
principles stated in Ind AS 115.

Trade receivables /ioans to customer
Under Indian GAAP, the Company has created provision for impairment on receivables / loans to

customer as per RBI guidelines based on days past due. Under Ind AS, impairment allowance has been
determined based on Expected Credit Loss model.

Defined benefit liabilities

Both under Indian GAAP and Ind AS, the Company recognised costs related to its post-employment
defined benefit plan on an actuariai basis. Under Indian GAAP, the entire cost, including actuarial gains
and losses, are charged to profit or loss. Under Ind AS, remeasurements [comprising of actuarial gains
and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined
benefit liability and the return on plan assets excluding amounts included in net interest on the net
defined benefit liability] are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding dehit
or credit to retained earnings through OCI.

Effective Interest Rate

a. Under Indian GAAP, transaction costs charged to customers was recognised upfront while under
Ind AS, such costs are included in the initial recognition amount of financial asset and recognised as
interest income using the effective interest method.
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Deferred tax

indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the statement of profit and loss approach, which
focuses on differences between taxable profits and accounting profits for the period. Ind AS 12
requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on
temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet and
its tax base. The application of Ind AS 12 approach has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new
temporary differences which was not required under Indian GAAP.

In addition, the various transitional adjustments lead to temporary differences. According to the
accounting policies, the Company has to account for such differences. Deferred tax adjustments are

recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in retained earnings or a separate
component of equity.

Reclassification of provision of standard / non-performing assets (NPA)
Under Indian GAAP provision for NPA and standard asset were presented under provisions, However,

under Ind AS financiat assets measured at amortised cost are presented net of provision for expected
credit losses.

Other comprehensive income

Under Indian GAAP, the Company has not presented other comprehensive income {OC) separately.
Hence, it has reconciled indian GAAP profit or loss to profit or profit or loss as per tnd AS. Further,
indian GAAP profit or loss is reconciled to total comprehensive income as per Ind AS.
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4.1

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash an hand

Balances with banks

-in current accounts

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Fixed deposits, held as margin money or security against
horrowings, guarantees other commitments

Short term bank deposits with banks

- Short term deposits with banks

- Accrued interest on fixed deposits

{other bank deposits with maturity less than 12 months)

Trade receivables

Receivables considered good - Secured

Receivables considered good - Unseecurad

Receivables which have significant increase in cradit risk

Receivables - Credit impaired

Less : Expected credit loss

As at As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31,2018  April 01, 2017
0.00 0.01 0.03
375.63 54,96 208.96
375.63 £4.97 208.99
0.32 0.33 0.33
201.29 220.00 129.55
13.44 3.32 -
215.05 223.65 189.88
231.21 207.98 243,40
879.41 1,014.06 601.97
4,221.58 3,327.57 2,945.17
5,332.20 4,549.61 3,790.53
1,158.15 1,153.78 757.96
4,174.05 3,395.83 3,032.58

No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person. Nor
any trade or other receivable are due from firms, including limited Hability partnerships (LLPs} or private companies respectively in which any

director is @ partner, a director or a member.
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4.2 Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally oa terms of 30 to 50 days

Teade recpivables days past

Particutars due Current 1-80days 91-180 days 181-360 days more thar 360 days Total
Estimated total gross
carying amount at default 169.03 52,18 87941 4,271 58 5,332.20
March 31, 2019
ECL - Simpliied approach {20.24) {2588} {132.05) {979.83)| (1,158.15)
Net carrying amaunt 148.54 36.30 747.36 3,241.75 4,174.05
Estimated total gross
carrying amaount st default i94.88 13,19 1,014.06 3,327.57 4,549.61
March 33, 2018
ECL - Simplified approach [1.71} {0.58) {71.52} £1,080.05H  (1,153.78)
Net carrying amotnt 193.17 13.60 942.54 2,247.32 3,395,823
Estimated totsf gross
carrying amaunt at default 22716 16.24 650197 284517 3,790.54
April 01, 2017
ECL - Slmplified approach - {23.15} {734,581} {757.96)
Met carrying amount 227.15 16.24 578.82 2,210.36 3,032.58
Reconciliation of ECL on trade receivables;
Particulars A
ECL measured as por simplified
approach -
ECE as on April 1, 2017 757.96
Add/ (fess): asset originated or
acquired net of recoveries 39552
ECL as an March 31, 2018 1.153.78
Addf Vless): asset originated or
acquired net of recoveries 4,37

ECL a5 on March 31, 2019

1,158.15
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5. Loans
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Carried at Carried at Carried at
Particulars Amortised Cost Amortised Cost Amortised Cost
Loans
{i) Term Loans 2,908.83 2,691.28 500.38
Total {A) Gross 2,908.83 2,691.28 500.38
Less: Expected credit loss 509.44 216.55 21521
Total {A} Net 2,399.39 2,474.73 285.17
B.(i} Secured by tangible assets 2,249 .86 1,442.27 203.98
{it) Unsecured 658.97 1,249.01 296.40
Total (B) Gross 2,908.83 2,691.28 500.38
Less: Expecied credit loss 509.44 216.55 215.21
Total {B) Net 2,395.39 2,474.73 285.17
C.l. Loans in India
{i} Public Sectors -
{il)Others 2,908.83 2,691.28 500.38
Total {C.l) Gross 2,908.83 2,691.28 500.38
Less: Expected credit loss 509.44 216.55 215.21
Total {C.1] Net 2,399.39 2,474.73 285.17
C.Jl. Loans outside India
Less: Expected credit loss - - -
Total {C.1l} Net - - -
Totak {Cland C I} 2,399.39 247473 285.17
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33 Cradt quatity of nesets

Tha table bekow shows the coudlt guatty and the maolmum o prery o erwdd i riek bsed -

Merch 31, 2019
Purchueted or
LN etime ECL Mot orfglnaded 23
12 Mowtth ECL Crodit bnpirad Urbethrug ECL Cradit redit enpalred
Particutan {sge 1) {5i2ge 2) Ingated (Staga 3) PO Totu
Lo maarured st amortheed coxt
Farforming . 423,63 41 87 - A% 5
i ividunbly Impalad - - 244333 2.443.33
Tetsl 423631 41 87 244333 21,9243
Merch 31,2018
M e or
{Awtirms ECL MOt o fpinaded w
11 Month EC1, Cradit b e LHrtioras BCL Cradie Tedi irnpaired
Particutars {Stage 1) {Stoge 2) lapatred [Stage 3} |tpooc Tota
Louns raasmmed a1 mrorticed cost
Parforming 1,170.25 1,215.78 - 2385.0%
Indhidually impalred . - 3525, 205, 75
Total 11728 12151 30575 2,591.28
April 01, 2017
Purchased or
tWetime ECL Mot oripinaded s
12 Month £ Crodit I pded LHarters £CL Credie credit b parired
Pacticutars fstage 1) {stage 2} knpaired (Stage3) _|tpocH Total
Loans o red 8t aneortived cost
Parforming 10346 5307 - 156.53
Inchhvictus | by Hmplrad . . M3xs 43,05
Terad 10844 51.07 YAS 500,28
An anabale of changas In the gross ooying smount snd the corraspondng €00 showanced b an fofowr
Erom carrylng smount recondiation
201k-19
Purchaved or
L Hartheren £€1 Mot origimated &y
12 Mo ECL Crwdlft inpeined Lifutime FC1 Croatt crwd H i e 4l
Fartiridars (Simgr 1) [Stuge 2| I palred [Stage 3 (PO} Total
G0t Gimying amount openisg belamca 1,170.25 121578 305 25 269128
How anats originated or purchaged 1,503.40 .87 Hide 2461.73
Anwts derecopnised ar repaid fexcluding wiks oTe) [2,259.73} {50521} {378.37} {2,?11.63}1
Interest income during the period 14122 21373 13245 A4 &4
Tranpfars to 12 Manth £CL (Stage 1) 103 {e.37) {173) B
Transfare to fifetime ECE {Stage 3} {35384 40,84 {5.31§
Trurufurs to lifetime ECt- Creditimpaired [Stage 3 {188.21) {13738} 159754 g
Gern carrying closing bubence 411531 4187 144333 2,93 43
w1718
Purchezed or
ietime EOL Mot oviginated 2y
12 Month EL1 Lracit Lol ol Lifatime FOL Credh cratt Empadred
Particulary [Stage 1) Bage 2) Frapaired (Stogw 3} {F3) Tais
Gross carrying amount opening balance 10245 53.07 33 2h LEET ]
New aszets originated ar purchasad 293839 27987 HH A4 1,415 52
Assets derecoghised of repaid taneuding write offi) {80411} [220.84) 442 87} (1,447 72}
Interest income during L period 1107 1319 100,74 242 00
Transfers to 12 Month ECL {Stage 1} 44.15 {3087} {1%.291 {004
Transkers to fifetime EQ1, [Stage 2) {1,193.05) 121613 {23.08) {000}
Transfers to fifetime ECL- Credit impajred [Stage 3) 4457 {54.97) 13944 0.1
Gt carrphrg amout chosing balawce 1,170.25 12151 303,35 z,ssinﬁ
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{Cevremey: Irndlan rupees it mitions}
Pt o Hibartioet of ECL Sadirrcws
018-19
{Purchased or
Litattare ECL Mot ortpinatad sy
12 Moath ECL Cradlt i paired Lifethrm EC1 Cradit it impatred
Partk o [Stugs 1) [Stags 2| g red (Hage 3) (P01} Totsl
EQL amiountt opening bakucy 22,95 12254 61,05 118,55
Nearws my s origt d ar purchaped A8.51 T84 27175 LRI
Anats darecoymised or rapak Lrachiding wrke o) 4.2 {2.21} (1257 {15.004
Tranafars to 12 ionth ECL {Stgw 1) 0.05 {0.01) [6.64) -
Transfars to iyt e ECL {Stega 2} 11.82 209 {027) A
Trantfars to |Hetime ECL- Crad tmpared (Siaga 3) {39.64) {12£.10) 167.75 =
Rucovariss {7.21} . - 721}
EC wllerwramec - choafng bedan oo 1862 246 ARE 87 30544
* Changas in ECL on credi bnpalowd casas s makedy on sccount of mo by bomn ouLrtard (g of EUTRItHEtUrS SACtOT 21 ot yar wnd,
171k
| Purchased or
|origrated xe
LMt FOL Mot Lifetirma FCL Cradit cradit inpafred

Farticubary 12 Month ACL Lradit bmpads ad 1 padrad (POCi} Total
£CL amount opening sslamte - 11.4% 272 11521
Wewr nesrts ofginabwd or purchased 16217 827 181 17328
Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write offe) - (.ol (83.63) Hi.65
Transfets to 12 Month ECL {Sage 1} 130 (0.7 (9.33) -
Transfers to fifetima ECL {Stage 2} (12141} 12256 {1.15} 00
Teansfers to Matimm ECL- CredR [mpateed (Stage 3} {a51) {1899} 2750 [l
Recoveries - - {88.27} {27
ECL allowance - vl lmp balance EFR 122.54 aL08 116.55
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{Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

2.2 Credit quality of loan commitments

The table below shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based:

March 31, 2019

12 Month ECL

Lifetime ECI. Not

(Stage 1) Credit Impaired Lifetime ECL Credit
Particutars Individual {Stage 2) Individual [impaired (Stage 3} Total
Performing 330.00 6.81 336.81
Total 330.00 6.81 336.81

March 31, 2018

12 Month ECL Lifetime ECL Not

{Stage 1) Credit Impaired Lifetime ECL Credit
Particulars Individual (Stage 2} Individual |Impaired {Staga 3} |Total
Performing 150.00 22.00 172.00
Tatal 150.00 22.00 172.60

April 01, 2017

12 Month ECE Lifetime ECL Not

(Stage 1) Credit Impaired Lifetime ECL Credit
Particulars Individual (Stage 2} Individual |impaired {Stage 3) |Total
Individuaily impaired - - 47.80 47.80
Total - - 47.80 47.80
An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount is as follows:
Gross carrying amount reconciliation

2018-19

12 Month ECL Lifetime ECL Not

{Stage 1) Credit impaired Lifetime ECL Credit
Particulars Individual (Stage 2} Individual |Impaired {Stage 3] |Total
Opening balance of outstanding
exposure 150.00 22,00 - 172.00
New exposure 336.81 - 336.81
Exposure derecognised or
matured/lapsed (excluding write-offs) {150.00) {22.00) - {172.00}
Transfers to lifetime ECL {Stage 2) {6.81) 6.81 - -
Closing balance of outstanding exposure 330.00 6.81 - 336.81

2017-18

12 Month ECL Lifetime ECL Not

{Stage 1} Credit Impaired Lifetime ECL Credit
Particulars Individual {Stage 2) Individual {impaired {Stage 3} [Total
Opening balance of outstanding
exposure - - 47.80 47.80
New exposure 150.00 22.00 - 172.00
Exposure derecognised or
matured/lapsed {excluding write-offs} - - {47.80} {47.80)

150.00 22.00 172.00
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&. Investments

As at March 31, 2019

At fair value
Through Other IDuslznated at fair
At Amortised  |Comprehensive Through Profit & value through Profit {Subtatat
Particulars cost [1) incoma [2) Loss {3) or loss [4) T = (243+4) Gthers [6) Total [7}= {1+45+6)
{1 Security receipts - - 61,084.17 - 61,094,317 61,094.27
TOTAL - Gross (A) - - 61,094,17 - 61,094,17 61,094,17
ti} Invastrments outside fndia - - - - - -
{ii] Inwestment in india - - 51,0%4,17 - 61,094.17 6109417
Total (8) - - 61,094.17 - 61,094.17 61,094.17
Less: Allowance for Impairment loss (C} - - - - - -
Total Net D) = {4) - [C} - - 61,094.17 - 61,054.17 61,094.17
As at March 31, 2018
At fair valua '|
Through Other IDesignated at faiy
At Amortised  |Camprehiensive Through Profit & value through Profit |Subtotat
Particulars cost [1) lacome {2) Loss {3) ar foss {4) 5 = (2+43+4} Others {6) Fotal ()= {14546}
1i) Security receipts - - 48,147 .87 - 18,147 87 48,147.87
TOTAL - Grass {A) - - 48,147.87 - 48,147.87 48,147.47
{i} lvestments outside India - - - B - -
{i) tnvestrment in India - - 8,147 87 - 48,147.87 A8,147 .87
Tota! (8] - - 48,147.87 - A8,147.87 48,147.87
Less: Allowance for impairment loss c) - - - - -
Total Net (D) = {4) - [C) - - A48,147.87 - 48,147 87 48,147.8F
As at Aprit 81, 2017
At fair valua
Through Other Designated at fair
At Amortised  |Comprahensive Through Profit & value through Profit {Subtotal
Patticulars cost [1) Income {2) Loss {3) tor loss [4) 5=(2+43+4) Qthers (6) Total {71= {1+545)
li] Secority receipts - - 39,616.01 - 39,616.01 39,616.01
TOTAL - Gross (A} - - 39,616.0) . 39,616.01 39,616.01
it} Investments outside India - - - - - -
{ii} Investment in India - - 39,616.01 - 39,616.01 39,616.01
Total [B} - - 39,616.01 - 39,616.01 39,616.01
tess; Allowance for impalrment loss [C) - - - - - -
Tatal Het (D)= (A - [C) - - 39,615.01 - 39,616.01 39,615.31
6.1 Betails of Pledge & Invest
[Nature of Pledga As at March 31, 2019 | As at March 31, 2018 As at April 01, 2007
Pledged with IDBI Bank against bank cverdraft * 1,797.31 1,325,923 1,249.42
Pledged with Federal Bank against term |oan * 150.06 2,412.95 2,582,239
Pledged with Bank of Maharashtra against term lpan ** 1,791.60 1,194.35 1,432.54
Pledped with Barclays Bank Plc against secored NED 5,108.99 - -
Pledged with HDFC bank against term taan *** 1,74%.33 1,459.52 -
Pledged against securad non convertible debentures 15 777.35 14,915.71 5,806,313
Totai 26,374.64 21,316.57 11,127.68

* Minimurn asset cover of 2 times with rating of RR2 or 1.5 times with rating of RR1 to be maintained
** Minimum asset cover of 2 times with minimum rating of RR2 to be maintained

*** Minkmum asset cover of 1.33 times with minirmum rating of RR1 to be maintained

&.2 During the year, the company has written-aff tnvestimeant in security receipts amaunting to INR 3,538 milltans {previous year [INR 527 millions} on account of lower recovery projections in

those invastments,
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7 Cther financial assets

Security Deposits

8 Current tax assets {net}
Advance income taxes

As at As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
50.00 50.00 50.00

50.00 50.00 50.00

- 116.00 94.45

- 116.00 94.45
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8 Property, Plant and Egui 1
Gross Block Act lated Depreciation and Impairment ﬁ Net Block
1
. - . ) impairment i}
Description of Assets As at April 0, Additions Disposais As at March 31, | As at April 01, losses / Charge for the Disposals As at March 34, | As at March 34,
2018 during the year during the year 2019 2018 year during the year 2619 2019
{raversals)
1.57 - . 157 0.08 - 0.07 - 0.13 1.42
474 - 1.47 3.27 1.85 - ¢.90 0.74 2.01 1.26
Office eguipment 0.17 0.23 - 0.40 .06 - 0.10 - 0.16 Q.24
Camputers 774 4.63 0.43 11.B8 336 - 374 437 673 515
Total 14.22 4.86 1.86 17,11 5.35 - 4.81 111 9.05 8.07
Gross Block Ak jated Depreciation and Impairment Net Block
. . " Impairmant .
Description of Assets As at Additions Dispasals As at March 31, | AsatApril 01, lasses / Charge for the Disposzls As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2 April 01, 2017 during the year  during the year 2018 xmzr reversals) year during the ygar 2018 2018
rever:
Building * 1.57 - - 1.57 0.08 - 0.08 1.48
vehicles 5.04 1.12 142 4.74 i.85 - 1.85 2.83
Difice equipment 0.12 0.08 0.03 017 .06 - 0.06 0.11
Computers 5.68 2.07 - e 3.36 - 3.36 4.38
Totat 12,41 3.27 1.45 13.22 0.00 - 5.25 - 535 B.B7
Other Intangible Assets
aross Block A | 1 Amortisation and impairment et Block
§ .
Description of Assets As at April 0%, Adidi Disg I As at March 31, { Asat April 01, _._‘__Mwh“a.w:n Charge for the Disposals As at March 31, | As at March 31,
ipti . . SEAS .
P 2028 during the year during the year bl k] 2018 year during the year 2019 2019
{revarsals)
Software 29.85 238 - 1.53 1187 - 1218 - 24.05 7.88
Total 29.65 2.28 - 21.53 11.87 - i2.18 - 24.05 7.88
_ Gross Block A I i Amortisation and Impairment Net Block
- . . fmpairment .
Bescrioti £ Assets As at Additions Disposals As at March 35, | Asat April 01, losses / Charge for the Disposals As at March 3%, { As at March 31,
escription of Asse . e .
P April 01, 2017 during the year during the year 2018 2017 year during the year 2013 2018
{revarsals)
Software 28.46 1.1% - 29.55 - - 11.87 - 11.87 i7.78
Totzl 28.46 29.65 - - 11.87 11.78

1) No assets have been revalued during the year.
2) No adjustments on aceount of borrowing costs,

* Charge against Secured Redeemable Mon-convertible Debentures,

I




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements [Continued)
{Currency: Indian rupees in mitlions)

10 Other non-financial assets
{Unsecured Considered good, uniess stated otherwise)
Input tax eredit
Other deposits
Prepaid expenses
Advance to vendors

11 Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smali enterprises
Total outstanding dues to creditors other than micro enterprises and

small enterprises

As at As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
48.45 31.56 34,04
- 200.00 -
9.18 4.08 2.64
21.78 43.06 39.30
79.4% 278.70 75,98
142.09 164.52 15.91
142.09 164.92 15.91




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
{Currency: Indian rupees in mitfions)

12. Debt securities

March 31, 2019

Fair value
Designated at
At Fair Value |fair vajue
At Amortised cost  [through Profit through Profit Totai
Particulars {1) & Loss (2) and foss (3} * 4= (1+2+3})
Dehentures 23,022.20 B 18,240.74 42,262.94
Total {A} 23,022.20 - 19,240.74 42,262.94
{i} Debt securities in India 23,022.20 - 19,240.74 42,262.94
{it) Debt securities outside fndia - - -
Total {B) 23,022.20 - 19,240.74 42,262.94
March 31, 2018
Fair value
Designated at
At Fair Value  |fair value
At Amortised cost  [through Profit through Profit Totai
Particudars {1} & loss (2) and loss {3) * 4 = (1+2+3}
Bebentures 13,582.35 - 12,453.47 26,035.82
Tota! (A) 13,582,35 - 12,453.47 26,035.82
(i} Debt securities in India 13,582.35 - 12,453.47 26,035.82
{ii} Debt securities outside India - - - -
Totai {B) 13,582.35 - 12,453.47 26,035.82
April 0%, 2017
Fair value
Designated at
At Fair Value  |fair value
At Amortised cost  [through: Profit through Profit Total
Particulars {1) & Loss {2) and loss (3) * 4 = {1+2+3}
Debentures 13,360.50 - 4,069.60 17,430.10
Total (A) 13,360.50 - 4,069.60 17,430.10
{i} Debt securities in India 13,360.50 4,069.60 17,430.10
{ii} Debt securities outside India - - - -
Total {B) 13,360.50 - 4,069.60 17,430.10

* The designation eliminates, or significantly reduces,

measuring liabilities or recognising gains or losses on them on a different basis.

the incansistent treatment that would otherwise arise from
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Edeiweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes te the financial statements {Continued)

{Currency: Indian rupees in milliens)

Following is the repayment tarms of Debt Secarities

As gt March 31, 201%

Rate of Interest

Various (Benchmark
2% 10.75% 11.5% 8% - B.99% 9% -9.99% 10% - 10.559% Linked)

Manths (Refer Note Land 2) | {Refer Note 2) {Refer Nota 3} | 17% {Unsecured) | (Refer Note 4) {Refer Note 4} (Refer Note 4) {Refer Note 4) Total

Jurn-19 - N - - - - 1,300.00 . 1,300.00
Jul-19 - - - - - - 4,300.00 - 4,300,060
Sep-19 - - - - - - - 50.00 50,00
Oct-19 - - - - - - - 150.00 150.00
Mow-19 - - - - - - - 20.00 20.00
Dec-19 - - 4,500.00 - - - - - 4,500.00
Mar-20 - - - 1,500.00 - - - - 1,500.00
May- 20 - - - - - 305,00 - 293.80 598.80
Mow-20 - - - - - - - 2,431.30 2,431.70
Fah-21 - 300.00 - - - - - - 300.00
Feb-21 - - - - - - - 263.00 263.00
May-21 - - - - - - - 10.00 18.00
Jun-21 - - - - - - 70.00 150.00 22000
ul-21 - - - - - - 250.00 432.50 632,50
Noy-21 - - - - - - - 1,259.20 1,259.20
Sep-22 - - - - - - - 1,747.20 1,747.20
Mar-24 - - - - - - - 50.00 50.00
Sep-24 - - - - £00.00 - - 179.90 779,50
Jun-26 - - - - - - 295.00 70.00 365.00
k26 - - - - - - - 660.20 BB0.20
tar-27 3,241.04 - - - - - - - 3,241.04
Apr-27 2,961.02 - - - - - - - 2,961.02
Aug-27 3,708.23 - - - . - - . 3,708,23
Nov-27 973.00 - - - - - - - 975.00
Oct-28 3,266.17 - - - - - - - 3,266.17
Dec-28 - - - - - 825.00 - - #25.00
Jan-29 712.87 - - - - - - - 712.87
Mar-29 706.00 - - - - “ - - 706.00
{Total 15,576.32 306,00 4,508.08 1,500.00 £00.00 1,130.00 6,215.00 71,767.50 37,582.82




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
{Currency: Indian rupees in millions}

12.1 Following is the repayment terms of Debt Securities

As at March 31, 2018
Rate of Interest
2% 10.75% 11.5% B% - B.99% 9% - 9,99% 10% - 10.99% 11% - 11.55% Various (Benchmaric Linked]

Nonths {Refer Note 2 and 2) | {Refer Note 2} {Refer Note 3} 17% (Unsecured) | [Refer Note 4} {Refer Note 4) {Refer Note 4) [Refer Note 4} [Refer Note 4} Total
Jun-18 - - - - - - §7.50 - - 57.50
Ayg-18 . - - - . - } - 380.00 380.00
Sep-18 - - - - - - - - 165.00 165.00
Dec-18 - - - - - - - - 500.00 SO0.00
lan-19 - - - - - - - - 160.00 160.04
Jun-19 - - - - - - 1,300.00 - - 1,300.00
Tul-19 - - - - - - 4,300.00 . 50.00 4,350.0n
Sep-19 - - - - - - - 350.00 - 350.00
Qet-19 - - - - - - - - 150.00 150.00
Nov-19 - - - - - - - - 20.00 20.0G
Mar-20 - - - 1,500.00 - - - - - 1,500.00
Way-20 - - - - - 305.00 - - - 305.00
Feb-21 . 300.00 - - - - - - - 300.00
May-21 - . - - - - - - 10.00 10.00
Jun-21 - - - - - - 70.00 - 150.00 220.00
Jul-21 - - - - - - 250.00 - 432.50 6E2.50
Sep-22 - - - - - - - - 317.00 817.00
Sep-24 - - - - 600.00 - - - 179.70 77900
Jun-25 - - - - - - 295.00 - 70.00 365.00
ful-26 - - - - - - - - 70.00 70.00
Mar-27 3,901.13 - - - - - - - - 3,901.13
Apr-27 2,995.00 - - - - - - - - 2,995,00
Aug-27 3,776.13 - - - - - - - - 3,776.13
Mov-27 9475.00 - - - - - - - - 975,00
Total 11,647.27 300.00 - 1,500.06 600.00 305.00 6,312,50 350.00 3,153.20 24,168.97




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

{Currency: indian rupees in miitions)

Foilowing is the repayment terms of Debt Securities

As at March 31, 2017
Rate of interest

2% 10.75% 11.5% 8% - 8.99% 5% - .99 10% - 10.99% 11% - 131.99% Various [Benchmark Linked)
Months {Refer Note Land 2) | (Refer Note 2) (Refer Note 3) | 17% (Unsecured) | [Refer Note 4} [Refer Note 4) [Refer Note 4} {Refer Note 4) {Refer Nate 4) Total
fun-18 - - - - - - 87.50 - - 97.50
Aug-18 - - - - - - - - 320.00 380.00
Sep-18 - - - - - - - - 165.00 165.00
Dec-18 - - - - - - - - 500.00 500,00
Jan-19 - - - - - - - - 160.00 160,00
jun-19 - - - - - - 1,200.00 - - 1,300,083
ful-13 - - - - - - 4,300.00 - 50.00 4,350.00
Sep-19 - - - - - - - 350.00 - 358.00
Oct-18 - - - - - - - - 153000 150.00
Wov-19 - - - - - - - - 20.00 20.00
Mar-20 - “ - 1,500.00 - - - - - 1,500.00
May-20 - - - - - 180.00 - - - 180.00
Feb-21 - 300.00 - - - - - - - 300.00
tMay-21 - - - - - - - - 10.00 10.00
fun-21 B - - - - - 70.00 - 150.00 220.00
Jul-21 - - - - - - 250.00 - 432.50 682.50
Jun-26 - - - - - - 285,00 - 70.00 365.00
Jul-26 - - - - - - - - 70.00 70,00
Mar-27 4,100.00 - - - - - - - 4,100.00
Total 4,158.00 300.00 - 1,500.00 - 120.00 6,312.50 35(.00 2,157,50 14,900.60
Notes:

1. Coupont rate is 2% p.a. and additionatly, conditional interest being positive difference between the interest

2. Secured by pari passu ranking charge on immovable property and pledge of Security Receipts
3. Secured by pledge of specified Security Receipts and hypothecation over the Escrow Account Assets, Receivables and Others assets related to Escrow
4. Secured by pari-passu charge on immovable property, hypothecation of Security Receipts and unconditional & irrevocable guarantee by Edelweiss Financial Services Limited

payment funds lying in the earmarked Escrow account and Coupon rate from the recoveries in specified acquisitions.
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Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Netes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency: Indian rupees in millions}

13. Borrowings {other than Debt sacurities)

March 31, 2019

Fair value
Designated at
At Fair Value  (fair value
At Amortised cost  |through Profit through Profit Total
Particulars {1) & Loss {2} and loss (3} 4 = [1+2+3)
Secured
{a) Term loans from banks 566.34 - - 566.34
(bjLoans from related parties 1,627.84 - - 1,627.84
{c)Leans repayable on demand from
banks 289.37 - - 289.37
Total (4) 2,483.55 - - 2,483.55
{i} Borrowings in india 2,483.55 - - 2,483.55
{ii) Borrowings outside India - - - -
Total (B} 2,483.55 - - 2,483.55
March 31, 2018
Fair value
Designated at
At Fair Value  |fair value
At Amortised cost  [through Profit |through Profit Total
Particulars {1} & Loss (2) and loss {3} 4={1+2+3)
Secured
fa} Term foans from banks 1,238.60 - - 1,238.60
{b)Loans from related parties 9,859.26 - - 9,859.26
{t)i.oans repayable on demand from
hanks 652.28 - - 652.28
Total {A) 11,750.14 - - 1%,750.14
{i) Borrowings in India 11,750.14 - - 11,750.14
{it) Borrowings outside India - - - -
Total [B) 11,750.14 - - 11,750.14
April 01, 2017
Fair value
Designated at
At FairValue  |fair value
At Amortised cost  |through Profit [through Profit Totai
Particulars {1) & Loss (2) and loss (3) 4 = {1+243)
Secured
{a) Term loans from banks 848.85 - - 848.85
{bjLoans from related parties 10,018.76 - - 106,019.76
{c}Loans repayable on demand from
banks 601.31 - - 601.31
Total {A} 11,469.92 - - 11,469.92
.~ Borrowings in India 11,469.92 - - 11,469.92
-~ 'Lﬁsrrowings outside india - - ,,,,‘;\ -
11,469.92 - 11,469.92




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued}

{Currency: Indian rupees in miflions}

13.2 Folewing is the repayment terms of Borrowings other than debt securities

As at March 31, 2019
Rate of Interest
14.5% 8% - 5.99% 11%-11.99%
Manths {Refer Note 1) | (Refer Note 2) [Refer Note 2} Total
Sep-21 1,610.60 - - 1,610.00
Jan-21 - £62.50 - 652,50
Cct-20 - 62.50 - 62.50
Jul-20 - 62.50 - 62.50
Apr-20 - £2.50 62.50
Jan-20 - 62.50 - 62.50
Qct-19 - 62.50 - 62.50
jui-19 - 62.50 - 62.50
Jun-19 - - 62.50 £62.50
Apr-19 - 62.50 - 62.50
Total 1,610.00 500.06 62.50 2,172.50
As at March 31, 2018
Rate of Interest
14.5% 9% - 9.99% 1% - 11.95%
Months {Refer Note 1) | {Refer Nate 2) {Refer Note 2) Totai
Jan-21 - 52.50 - 62.50
Dec-20 4,870.00 - - 4,870.00
Qet-20 - 62.50 62.50
Jul-20 62,50 - 62.50
Apr-20 - 62.50 - 62.50
Jan-20 - 62,50 - £2.50
Dec-19 4,989.26 - 4,989.26
Oct-19 - 62.50 £2.50
Jul-19 - 62.50 - 62.50
Jun-19 - - 62.50 62.50
Apr-19 - £52.50 62.50
Mar-19 - 42.50 62.50 105.00
Jan-19 - 62.50 - 62.50
Dec-18 - 42.50 62.50 105.00
Oct-18 - 62.50 - 62.50
Sep-18 - 42,50 62.50 105.00
Jul-18 - £2.50 - 62.50
Jun-18 - 42.50 62.50 105.00
Apr-18 - 62.50 - 62.50
Total 9,859.26 920.00 312,50 11,091.76
As at March 3%, 2017
Rate of Interest
14.5% 9% - 9.99% 13% - 11.99%
Months {Refer Note 1) |  [Refer Note 2) {Refer Note 2} Total
Jun-17 - 42.50 - 42.50
5ep-17 - 42,50 62.50 105.00
Dec-17 - 42.50 52.50 105.00
Mar-18 5,149.76 42.50 62.50 5,254.76
Jun-18 - 42,50 52.50 105.00
Sep-18 - A42.50 62.50 105.00
Dec-18 42.50 62.50 105.00
Mar-19 42.50 62.50 105.00
Jun-19 - - 62,50 62.50
Dec-20 4,870.00 - 4,870.00
Total 10,019.76 340.00 500.60 10,859.76

1. Secured by Hypothecation of Security Receipts
2. Secured by pledge of Security Receipts




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)}

fCurrency: Indian rupees in miilions)

14. Deposits

March 31, 2019

Fair value
Designated at
At Fair Value  {fair value
through Profit [through Profit {Total
Particulars At Amortised cost (1} & Loss (2) and loss (3} 4 = {1+2+3}
inter Corporate Deposits (repayable within
six months from the date of deposit taken) 3,600.00 - - 3,600.00
Total 3,600.00 - - 3,600.00
March 31, 2018
Fair value
Designated at
At Fair Value  fair value
through Profit {through Profit |Total
Particulars At Amortised cost {1} | & Loss {2} and loss {3} 4 = [1+2+3}
inter Corporate Deposits {repayable within
six months from the date of deposit taken} 3,600.00 - - 3,600.00
Total 3,600.00 - - 3,600.00
April 01, 2017
Fair value
Designated at
At Fair Value  (fair value
through Profit {through Profit [Total
Particidars At Amortised cost (1) |& Loss {2} and loss [3) 4 = (1+2+3)
inter Corporate Deposits {repayable within
six months from the date of deposit taken) 3,300.00 - - 3,300.00
Total 3,300.00 - - 3,300.00
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Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued}
{Currency: indion rupees in millions)

15 Other financial lizbilities

Accrued salaries and benefits

16 Current tax liabilities (net)

Pravision for taxation

17  Provisions

Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity
Compensated leave absences
Deferred bonus

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

As at
April 01, 2017

150.13 170.12 148.41
150.13 170.12 148.41
28.29 . -
28.29 - -
16,13 10.43 6.16
254 1.30 1.34

- - 12.42
18.67 11.73 19.97




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Netes to the financial statements (Continued}
{Currency: indian rupees in millions}

i8

1%

Deferred tax liabilities [net)

Deferred tax assets
Laans

Provision for non-performing, restructured and doubtfud advances - ECL, Provision

Difference between book and tax depreciation (including intangibles)
Fair valuation of investrments and stock-in-trade - lass in valuation
Emplayee benefit obligations
Disallowances under section 438 of the Income Tax Act, 1961
Yrused tax credit
MAT credit entitlement {current}
ES0P cost
Others

Deferred tax Habilities

Property, plant and eguipment and intangibles
Difference between book and tax depreciation {including intangibles)
Investments and other financial instruments
Unreaiised Gain On Derivatives
Fair waluation of investments
Borrowings
Unamortised foan origination costs - £IR on borrowings
Others

Other non-financiaf liabilities

tUnearned Revenue
Other advances from customers
DOthers

As at As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 02, 2017
95.88 .78 35.39
.89 -
- 537.45 352.48
7.83 8.21 11.55
499.88 -
4.80 4.80 4.61
210.33 556.25 404.03
- 1.89 4.41
1011.57 -
978.00 1,588.26 1,056.00
1,989.57 1,590.15 1,060.41
1,779.24 1,033.50 656.38
482.42 116.893 375.48
0.91 0.00 393.88
106.09 28965 43,46
589.43 416.58 1,412.82




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements fContinued)
{Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

As at

March 31, 2019
Pl Equity share capital

Asa
March 31, 201

Authgrised !
500,000,000 {Previous year: 500,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each 5,000.00 5,000.04

5,000.00 5,000.Gi
issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
210,526,316 {Previous year: 210,526,316} equity shares of Re.10 each, fully paid-up 2,105.26 2,105, 2¢

2,105.25 2,105

a. Mavement In shore capital :
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amoun!

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 21,05,26,316 2,105.26 21,05,26,316 2,105.2¢
Shares issued during the year - - - -
Qutstanding at the end of the year 21,05,26,316 2,105.26 21,05,26,316 2,105.2¢

b. Termis/rights attached to equity shores :

The Company has only one dass of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/-. fach holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share held, in the event of liguidation of the
Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled 1o receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion

te the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

£. Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company and/or their subsidtaries/associates
As at March 31, 2019 As at March 3%, 2018

No. of shares % holding No. of shares % holding
Holding company
fdelweiss Financial Services Limited 2,08,17,286 9.89 2,08,17,286 .89
Fellow substdiaries
Edetweiss Custodial Services Limited 5,44,59,148 25,87 5,44,59,148 25.87
Edelwaiss Commodities Servicas Limited 2,09,64,082 9.96 2,0%,64,082 9.95
Ecap Eguities Limited 2,09,64,082 9.86 2,09,64,082 8.96
Edelweiss Finvest Private Limlted 1,52,54,550 7.25 1,52,54,550 7.5
Edelweiss Securities Limited 1,44,50,000 .86 1,44,50,000 6.86
Edelcap Securities Limited 1,(5,64,536 5.02 1,05,64,536 5.02

15,74,73,684 74.81 15,74,73,684 74.81

d. Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in tha Company
As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

Equity sharehalders No. of shares % halding No. of shares % holding

Edebweiss Custodial Services Limited 544,595,148 25.87 5,44,59,148 2587

Reeta Kuhad 2,12,00,000 10.07 2,12,00,000 ©10.87

Edelwetss Commodities Services Limited 2,09,64,082 .96 2,0%,64,082 9.96

Ecap Equities Lirnited 2,09,64,082 9.96 2,08,64,082 3.96

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 2,08,17,286 9.89 2,08,17,286 9.89

Edelweiss Finvest Private Limited 1,52,54,550 7.25 1,52,54,550 7.25

Edebweiss Securities Limited 1,44,50,000 G.B6 1,44,50,000 6.86

Edelcap Securities Limited 1,05,64,536 5.02 1,05,64,536 5.02
17,85,73,684 84.88 17,86,73,684 84.88

21 instrumants entirely eguity in nature

Authorised :

230,000,000 {Previous year: 250,000,000) Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each 2,500.00 2,500.00

lssued, Subscribed and Paid up:

33,200,000 {Previous year: 24,400,000} 0.001% Compulsortly convertible non- cumulative

preference shares of Rs. 10 each, fully paid up 332.00 244.00

332.00 244.00

Terms/rights attached to Compulserily Convertible preference shares:

During the year, the Company offered, issued and allotted 4,400,000 - 0.001% Non - Cumulative, Participating, Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares {€EPS} of Rs.10/- each at a
premium of Rs.146.3864/- each on July 02, 2018 and 4,400,000 - .001% Non — Cumulative, Participating, Compulsorily Convartible Preference Shares {CCPS) of Rs.10/~ each at a
premium of Rs,154.5682/- each on September 29, 2018 [Previous year: 4,400,000 - 0.001% Non ~ Cumulative, Participating, Compudsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS) of
Rs.10/- each at a premium of Rs, 136.0625/- each on june 0%, 2017 ) to COPQ Private Equity Asta Pte Ltd. In addition, subject to applicable taw, each CCPS holder wotthd be entitled to
participate pari-passu In any dividends paid to sharehaolders of the Company on a pro rata, as-if-converted basis. The CCPS holders are entitled to have the proceeds of dissolution or
whrding up applied 1o pay off their CCPS investment in the Company, prier and in preference to any other payments by the Company to the equity share holders. CCPS are convertible
into 5,26,31,579 Equity Shares of the Company no later than the fourth anniversary from the date of issue of the CCPS.Fhere have been no shares (i} bought back, (i) issued for

consideration other than cash or {ii) issued as bonus shares, during last five years.




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Nuotes to the financial statements {Continued)
{Currency: indign rupees in miffions)

22 Other Equity

Securittes Premium Account
Opening Balance
Add : Additions during the year on issue of Preference Shares

As at
March 3%, 2019

4,640.26
1,324.20

Closing Balance

Oebenture Redemption Reserve
Opening Balance
Add ; Additions during the year

5,964.46

1,778.40
1,182.78

Claosing Balance

Deemed capital contribution - ESOP
Opening Balance
Add : Additions during the year

2,961.18

13.75
218

Closing Balance

Retalined Earnings
Qpening Balance
Add: Profit for tha year
Add: Other comprehensive income for the year

1593

2,803.52
4,350.20
{0.46]

Amcunt available far appropriation
Appropriations:
Gividend on Preference Shares®
Dividend distribution tax*
Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve

7,153.26

0.00
0.0
1,182.78

Closing Balance

5,970.48

14,912.05

*Dividend on Preference Shares amount of Rs.3,200 {Previous year : Rs.2,400} & Dividend distribution tax of Rs.694 (Previous year : Rs.502).

Securities premium account

Asal
March 31, 2014

4,041.59
S88.67
4,640.26

692.61
1.085.759
177840

13.33
0.42
13.75

2,087.68
1,801.65

0.02)

3,889.31

0.00
6.00
1,085.79
2,803.52

9,235.93

Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for fimited purposes such as issuance of banus shares in accordance with

the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Dehenture redemption reserve

The Campantes Act 2013 requires companies that issue debentures to create a debenture redemption reserve from annual profits unti such debentures are redeemed. The Company
is required to transfer a sperified percentage (as provided in the Companies Act, 2013) of the outstanding redeemable debentures to debenture redemption reserve. The amounts
credited to the debenture redemption reserve may not be utilised except to redeem debentures. On redemption of debentures, the amount may be transferred from debenture

redemption reserve to retained earnings.

Retained Eamings
Retained earnings represents surplus/accumulated earnings of the Company and are avaitable for distribution to shareholders.
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23. Interest income

For the year ended March 31, 2019

O Financial Interest income on

Assets measured On Financial Assets [Financial Assets

at fair value measured at classiied at falr value
Particutars through OC} Amortised Cost through profit or loss | Total
Interest on toans 459438 - 494.38
Interest on deposits with Banks 47.30 - 47.30
Total 541.68 - 541.68

For the year March 31, 2018

On Financial Interest Ingome on

Assets measured On Financial Assets [Financial Assets

at fair value measured at classified at fair vaive
Particulars through 0C) Amortised Cost through profit or loss | Total
nterast on Loans 233,45 - 233.45
Interast on deposits with Banks 1550 - 15.50
Total 248,95 - 248,95
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Netes to the financial statements {Continued)
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24

25

(Al

(8)

26

far the year ended

for the year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Fee incame
Advisory and other fees 10,005.87 8,429.91
10,005.87 8,429.91

Revenue from contract with customers
Disaggregation of the revenue from contracts with customers and its reconciliation to amounts reported in statement of profit and loss:

Fees and commission
Particulars income

Fees and commission

ncome

Service transferred at a point in time

Service transferred over time

Fees B,667.85 781278

ncentives 1,338.02 617,13

Tetal revenue from contract with customers 10,005.87 8,429,91

Net gain on fair value changes ({including treastiry income}

Net gain/ (foss) on financial instruments at fair

vaiue through profit or loss

- Investments 894.39 {1.151.70)
Fair value gainf{loss) 854,39 {1,15%.70)

Others 2,218.85 13137
Profit from Investment in security receipts 2,218.85 141.37

Total Net gain/{loss) on fair value changes {C} = (A+B) 3,113.24 [1,010.33)

Fair vajue changes:

- Realised 1,327.40 141.37

- Unrealised 1,785 84 {1,151.70}

Total Net gainfloss on fair value changes {D} 3,113.24 (1,010.33)

Other income

Miscellaneous income 7.97 24.59

1.97 24.9%

o
i |
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27. Finance Costs

For the year ended March 31, 2019
On Financial
liabilities
tesighated at fair On Financlal labilities
value through measured at Amaortised
Particelars profit ar loss Cost Total
Interest on debt securities 2,352.32 1,803.81 4,156.13
interest an borrowings - 1,168.17 1,168.17
interest on deposits - 5>13.86 513.86
{Other interest expense - 81.40 81.40
Total 2,352.32 3,567.24 5,918.56
For the year ended March 32, 2018
On Financial
liabitities
designated at fair On Financial liabilities
value through measured at Amortised
Particulars profit or loss Cost Total
Interest on debt securities 1,052.24 1,473.52 2,525.76
Interast on borrowings - 1,547.03 1,547.03
interest on deposits - 122.62 122.62
Other interest expense - 38.45 38.45
Totai 1,052.24 3,181.62 4,233.86
28. Impatrment on financial instruments
For the year ended March 31, 2019
On Financial
instruments On Financial
measured at fair instruments
value measured at
Particulars through OCl Amaortised Cost Total
Loans 292.89 292.8%
Total - 292.89 292.89
For the year ended March 31, 2018
Cn Financiai
instruments On Financial
measured at fair instruments
value measured at
Particulars through OCI Amortised Cost Total
Loans - 1.33 1.33
Total - 1.33 1.33
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29 Employee benefit expenses

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds {refer note 33}
Expense on Employee Stock Option

Scheme (ESCP} and Employee Stock

Purchase Plan (ESPP)

Staff weifare expenses

The Ultimate Holding Company {Edelwelss Financial Services Limited {"EFSL")

for the year ended  for the year ended
March 31, 2019 31 March 2018
365.19 33179

10.26 6.34

2.19 0.42

6.12 14.23

383.7% 352.78

} has Employee Stock OCption

Plans in force. Based on such ESOP schemes, parent entity has granted an ESOP option to acquire equity
shares of EFSL that would vest in a graded manner to company’s employees. Based on group poiicy /
arrangement, EFSL has charged the fair value of such stock aptions, Campany has accepted such cross charge

and recognised the same under the employee cost.

30 Other expenses

Advertisement and business promotion
Auditors’ remuneration {refer note (a) below)
Communication

Directors’ sitting fees

insurance

Legal and professional fees

Printing and stationery

Rates and taxes

Rent

Repairs and maintenance

Electricity charges

Corporate socizal responsibility -Donation
(refer note {b) below)

Rating support fees

Office expenses

ROC Expenses

Stamp duty

Travelling and conveyance
Miscellanecus expenses

2.78 1.83
6.59 3.25
0.53 0.61
le3 1.32
0.68 0.61
i08.73 136.72
1.78 1.80
0.63 0.57
28.70 26.40
6.91 513
0.08 126
33.85 18.90
- .20
72.18 71.50
0.20 0.18
4,15 4.22
11.02 1.74
16.89 15.01
297.33 297.25




Note {a):

Auditors' remuneration:

As Auditor

Other services

Towards reimbursement of expenses

Note {b}):
Details of CSR Expenditure

Gross amount required to be spent by the

a) company during the year

Sr. No. Amount spent during the year ended
March 31, 2015

{i Constructionfacquisition of any assat

{ii) On purposes other than (i) above

Sr. No. Amount spent during the year ended
March 31, 2018

{i) Construction/acquisition of any asset

{ii) On purposes other than {i) above

Paid

33.85

Paid

18.90

6.50 3.25

0.08 -

6.59 3.25

33.85 18.50

Yet to be paid Total
- 33.85

Yet to be paid Total

18.50
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31, Income Tax

The companents of Income tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2019 and 2018 are:

Particulars 2018-19 H17-18
Current tax 1,633.10 611,50
Adjusttnent in respect of current income tax of prior 29.35 -
years

Deferred tax refating to origination and reversal of 74559 37753
temporary differences

Total tax charge 2,408.04 989.42
Luirent tax 1,662.45 611.90
Deferred tax F745.59 377.53

Recenclliation of total tax charge [for standalene Snancial statements)
The tax charge shown In the statement of profit and loss differs from the tax charge that would apply i¥ all profits
had been charged at India corporate tax rate, A reconciliation between the tax expense and tha accounting profit
muitiplied by tndia’s domestic tax rate for the years ended 31 March 2019 and 2018 is, a5 follows:

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Accounting profit before tax as per financiaf 6,758.23 2,791.408
statements

Tax rate {in percentage) 34.54%, 34.94%
ngome tax expense caleutated hased on this tax rate 2,361.60 975.3]
Adjustment in respesct of current income tax of prior 28,35 .
Years

Effect of non-deductible expenses: ]

[Penatttes Bl 9.5% -
50% of C8R Expenditure disallowance B2 59 3.30
Others C 1.60 10.82
Tax charge for the year recorded in P&L 2,408.04 989.43
Effectlve Income Tax Rate 35.20% 35.45%

The folfowlng table shaws deferred tax recorded In the balance sheet and changes recorded in the Income tax expense:

Movement for the partod {2018-13)

Opening defersed Recopnised In Clasing deferred
tax asset f other ReclassHiad from tax asset /
{tiability) as per Ind |Recognlsed in jcomprehensive  [Recognised equity to profit or Total (lizbiiity) as per
Particulars AS profit or loss ncome directiy in equity |loss Others Imovement Ind AS
Deferred taxes in relstion ta:
Investmeants in Security Receipts 537.45 {1,549.03) - - - - {1,549.03) [1,011.57)
Trade Receivables {979.48) 911.3% u - - - 911,39 (68.09)
Share of Loss in Securitisation Trusts {608.77) {301.15) - - - - {301.15) 130992}
ECL on Loans 12.24 9011 - - - - 90.11 102.25
ESCP cost 4,80 - - - - - - 480
Minimurm Alternate Tax credit - 95,88 - - - - 99,88 95,88
{Hhars (0.14) 3,45 - - - - 3.45 3,31
Total {1,033.89) {745.35) - - - - {745.35) {1,779.23}
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{Currency: Indian rupees in millions}

Moveament for the period {2017-18)
Opening deferred Recognised In Closing deferre
tax asset / other Reclassifiad from tax asset /
{Hability} as per In@ | Recognised in comprehensi Recognised egulty to profit or Total [liability} a5 per
Particulars AS profit or loss tincone directly in equity ifoss Others movement Ind AS
Deferred taxes in relation to:
Investrments in Security Receipts a52 43 184 98 - - 184.98 5374
Trade Receivablas [767.65) {211.83} - - [211.83) 1979.44
Share of Loss in Securitisation Trusts {288.36) [320.41} - - [320.41) [6(18.7:
ECL on Loans 35.3% [23.15) - - {23.15} 12.2
ESOP cost 4.6t £4.19 u - 0.13 4.8
Others 7.14 {7.29) - - {7.29) 0.1
Total (656.38) {377.52) - - [372.52) (1,023 8%
Break-up of recognition of current Lax March 31,2019 March 31,2018
In PEL 1.633.10 611.90
In OCE - -
Total 1,633.10 611.30
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32. Earnings per share

for the year for the year
ended ended
Particutars March 31, 2019 |March 31, 2018
{a} Sharehoiders earnings {as per statement of profit and loss) 4,349.74 1,801.63
(b} Calculation of weighted average number of equity shares of Rs 10
each:
- Number of shares at the beginning of the year 210.53 210.53
- Shares issued during the year - -
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 210.53 210.53
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year {based on the date of issue of shares) 210.53 210.53
Number of dilutive potential equity shares 52.63 52.63
{c }Basic earnings per share of face value of Rs.10 (in rupees) 20.66 8.56
{d) Diluted earnings per share of face value of Rs.10 {in rupees) 16.53 6.85

Dilutive shares for computation of Earnings per share pertain to 33,200,000 (Previous year: 24,400,000) 0.001%

compulsorily convertible preference shares. Refer note 21,
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33. Retiremant Benefit Plan

A} Defined contribution plan {Provident fund and National Pension Scheme):

Amount of R5.10.26 million {Previous year: Rs.6.34 million} is recognised as expenses and included in *

Profit and loss.

B} Defined benafit plan {Gratuity);

Employee benefit expense” - Note 29 in the statement of

The following tables summarize the tomponents of the net benefit expenses recognised in the statement of profit and joss and the funded and unfunded status

and emount recognised in the batance sheet for the gratuity benefit pian,

1: Reconciliation of Defined Benefit Obligation {DBO)

March 31, 2019

NMarch 31, 2018

Aprif 01, 2017

Present vaiue of DBO at start of the year

10.43

6.16

Service Cost

a. Current Service Cost

3.26

1.87

b. Past Service Cost

1.55

c. Loss/ {Gain) from Settlement

Interest Cost

0.84

0.45

Benefits Pajd

{0.23)

Re-megsurements

3. Actueariai Lossf {Gain} from changes in demographic assumptions

b, Actuarial Lass/ (Gatn) from changes in financial assumptions

0.22

022}

¢. Actuarial Loss/ {Gain} from experience over the past year

0.49

0.24

Effect of acquisition/ {divestiture)

Changes in foreign exchange rates

Transfer in/ [Out)

1.12

0.38

Present vaiue of DB at end of the year

16.13

La3

2: Recenciliation of Fair Value of Plan Assets

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

April 01, 2017

Fair Value of Plan Assats at start of the year

Contributions by Employer

0.23

tBenefits Paid

{0.23)

Interest Income on Plan Assets

Re-measurements

Return on Plan assets, excluding amount indoded in net interest on the net
[defined benefit liability/ {asset)

Effect of acquisition/ [divestiture)

Changes in foreign exchange rates

Transfer in/ [Out)

Fair Vafue of Plan Assets at end of the year

Actial Return on Plan Assets

Expected Employer Contributions for the coming year

3: Expenses recognised in the Profit and toss Account

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Aprit 01, 2017

Service Cast

a. Current Service Cost

3.26

1.87

1.25

b. Past Service Cost

1.55

¢. Loss/ {Gain) fram Settlement

Net interest on net defined benefit liabitity/ fasset)

0.84

0.45

.29

Changes in foreign exchange rates

Employer Expenses/ (Incoma)

4.10

1.87

1.64

4: Net tiabillty/ [Asset) recognised in the Balance Sheet

March 31, 2013

March 31, 2018

April 01, 2017

Present Value of DRO

16.13

10.43

6.15

Fair Value of Plan Assets

Labitity/ [Asset) recognised in the Balance Sheet

16.13

10.43

b.16

Funded Status [Surplus/ [Deficit)]

{16.13)

{10.43)

{6.16)

Expertence Adjustment en Plan Liabikities: [Gain)/f Loss

.49

.24

0.0,
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5t Actuarial Assumptions

March 31, 2119

March 31, 2018

Aprll 01, 2017

Safary Growth Rate (% p.a.}

7% 7% 7%
Discount Rate [% p.a.} 7% 2.30% G.80%
Withdrawal Rate (% p.a.}
Senior 13% 13% 13%
Middle 18% 18% 18%
Junior 25% 25% 25%
Mortality LALM 2012-15 {Uitimate) FALM 20HG6-DR (L) IALM 2006-63 {Uit)
Interest Rate on Net DBOY [Asset) (% p.a.} 7.30% 6.50% 7.40%
Expected Weighted Average Remaining Working Life {years) 4 3 4
6: Movement in Other Comprehensive Income -

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 Apriiol, 2017

[Balance at start of year [Loss)/ Gain - . B
Re-measurements on DBC
a. Actuarial (Lossl/ Gain from changes in demagraphic assemptions - - -
b, Actuarial {Loss)/ Gain from changes in financia AssumMptions 10.22) 0.22 {0.16)
. Actuarial {Loss)/ Gain from experience over the past year {£.49} 0.24} 0.90
Re-megsurements on Blan Assets - - -
Retern on Plan assets, excluding amount included in net interest on the net
defined benefit ability/ [asset) - - -
Baiance at end of year (Loss}/ Gaint fo.71) {0.02) 0.74
7: Sensitivity Analysis -
DBE increases/ (decreases) by March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2037
1% Increase in Salary Growth Rate .75 0.42 .25
1% Decrease in Salary Growth Rate {0.59) 0.29} {0.22}
1% Increase in Discount Rate 0.68) {0.38) {0.22)
1% Decgrease in Discount Rate 0.76 .43 0.25]
1% increase in Withdrawai Rate 10.11) {0.05} {0.06}
1% Decrease in Withdrawal Rate 0.12 0.06

Mortality fincrease in expected lifetime by T year)

.06

Mortality {increase in expected lifetime by 3 years)

Note: The sensitivity s performed on the D8O at the respactive valuation date by modifying one porameter whifst retoining ather parameters constont, There ore fto changes from

the previous period to the methods and axsumptions underlying the sensitivity anolysis,

8: Movement in Surplus{ {Deficit)

March 31, 2019 March 3%, 2018 April 01, 2017
Surplus/ {Deficit) at start of year {10.43) {6.18) [4.36)
Net {Acgulsition)/ Divestiture - . _
Net Transfer {in)/ Out {1.12} {0.38) {0.91}
Movement during the year - - -
Current Service Cost [3.26} {1.87] {1.25)
Past Service Cost - {1.55) -
Net interest on net DBO [0.84) (0.45) {0.39)
Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates - - .
Re-measurements 0.7} {0.03} 0.75
Contributions 0.23 - -
Surplus/ (Deficit) at end of year [16.13] {10.43) {6.16)]
%: Other Disclosures
Description of ALM Policy
As the plan is unfunded, an AlLM policy is not applicable.
Rescription of funding arrangements ond funding polic that affect future contributions

The plan is unfunded and the status is unlikely to change over the next few years.

Muaturity profife

The average sxpected rematning lifetime of the plan members is 4 years {March 3%, 2018: 3 years) as at the date of valuation, This represents the weighted

average of the expected remaining_ﬁf_tatime of alt plan participants.
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34. Maturity analysis of assets and lizbilities

The table befow shows an analysis of assets and lizbilities anal
custormers, the Graup uses the same hasis of expected repay

ysed accarding to when they are expected to be recavered or settlad, With regard to ioans and advances to

ment behaviour as used for estimating the EIR. tssued dabt reflect the contractual coupon amortisations.

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
Within 12 After 12 Within 12 After 12 Within 12 After 32
Particulars [months manths Total months months Total months months Totat
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 375,63 375.63 54.97 - 54.97 208.95 - 208,95
Other bank balances 214.73 0.32 215.05 223,32 .33 223.65 189.55 0.33 189,88
Trade receivables 3,542.72 631.33 4,174.05 1,988.96 1,406.87 3,395.83 2,194 66 837.92 3,032.58
Loans 1,967.22 432.17 2,390,339 2,442 33 32.490 2,474.73 285.17 - 285,17
Investments 13,762.32 47,331.85 £1,094.17 10,051.69 38,056.18 48,147.87 2,168.33 3744768 39,616.01
Other financial assets - 50.00 50.00 - 50.00 50.00 - 50.00 50.00
19,862.62 48,445.67 68,308.29 14,201.27 39,545.78 54,347.05 5,046.70 38,335.93 43,382.63
Non-financial assets
Current tan assets {net} - - - - 116.00 116.00 - 94.45 9445
Property, plant and eguipment - 207 B.07 - §.87 B.87 - 1241 1243
Other intangible assets - 1.88 7.88 B 1778 17.78 - 2846 25,46
Other non-financial assets 79.41 . 79.43, 278.70 - 278.7¢ 75,98 - 75.98
79.431 15.95 95.36 278,70 142.65 421.35 75.98 135.32 211.30
Total assets 19,542.03 48,461.62 658,403.65 15,079.97 39,688.43 54,768.40 5,122.68 38,471.25 43,593.93
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
Within 12 After 12 Within 12 After 12 Within 12 After 12
Partizulars rinths moanths Total months months Tatal muonths rmonths Tatal
Financial liabilities
Trade payables 143 .09 . 142.09 164.92 - 154.52 15.91 - 15.93
Debt securities 13,062.35 23,200.55 42,262,949 2,109.13 23,926.69 26,055.82 2,563.50 14,366 60 17,430.10
Borrowing {other than debt
securities) §231.55 1,860.00 2,483.55 1,32838 10,421.76 11,750.14 6,117.42 5,352.50 11,469,392
Depasits 3,600.00 - 3,600.00 3,600.00 - 3,600.00 3,300.00 - 3,300.00
Other financial liabilities 150,12 - 150,13 17012 - i70.12 14841 - 148.41
17,578.16 31,060.55 48,638.71 7,372.55 34,348.45 41,721.00 12,145.24 20,219,10 32,363.34
Non-financial fahilities
Current tax iabilities {net} 28,29 . 28.29 - - - - . -
Provisians - 18.67 18.67 - 11.73 11.73 12.42 7.50 19.92
Deferred tax liabilities {net) - 1,779.24 1,779.24 - 1,033.30 1,033.9¢ - 656,38 556,38
Other non-financial fiabilities 589.43 - 589.43 416.58 - 416.58 1,412.82 - 1,412.82
617,72 1,797.91 2,415.63 415.58 1,045.63 148221 1,425.23 663,88 2,085.11
Total fabilities 18,195.88 32,858.46 51,054,34 7,789.13 35,394.08 43,183.21 13,57%.47 20,882.98 34,453.45
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35, Change in fiabilities arising from financing activities

Cash Changes in Exchange Interest Accrued
Particutars April 01, 2018 Hows fair vajues diffarences hut not Due* Mareh 31, 2019
Debt securities 26,035.82 13,413 65 2,630.33 18314 42,262,594
Barrowings other than debt
securities 11,750.14 19,286.48) - 15,89 2,483.55
Deposits 3,600.00 . - - 2,600.00
Cther financial fiabilities 170,12 {19.99} - - 150.13
Total liabiities from financing
activitles 41,556.08 4,107.18 2,630.32 203.03 48,496.62
Cash Changes in [Exchange tnterest Accrued
Particulars April 01, 2017 flows fair vajues differences hut not Due* March 31, 2018
[ebt securities 17,430.10 7,268.97 5067 S86.05 26,035.82
Borrowings other than debt
seclurities 11,46%.92 282.33 - {2,158} 11,750.14
Deposits 3,300.00 300.00 - - 3,600.00
Other finantial labilities 14841 21.71 - - 17012
Total liabifities from financing
activities 32,248,473 7.873.07 75067 583.91 41,556.08

* Ineludes interest accrued but not due an borrawing & amartisation of processing fees,
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36. Contingent liabilities, commitments and lease arrangements

36.1. Legal claims
There are no legal claims against the cornpany.

36.2. Operating lease commitments - Company as a lessee

The company has entered into commercial teases for premises and equipment for 5 years. Future minimum lease

payments under non—cancellable operating leases as at 31 March are, as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Within one year 26.40

26.40

After one year but not more than five years -

More than five years -

Total 26.40

26.40

36.3. Contingent liabilities and assets

Particulars March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as
debt* .28

0.82

* on account of disputed tax Hability.
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37. Related Party Disclosures

A} Where control exists:
Holding Company : Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (w.e.f. 16th September 2016)

B] Other Related Partias:
Fellow subsidiaries

5r. No. Name of Entity

1 Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited {Formerly Edeiweiss Commodities Services Ld)
2 EFSL Comtrade Limited {erstwhite Edet Cormmodities Limited}
3 Ecap Equities Limited
4 Edel Commedities Limited
5 Edelweiss Tokio Life insurance Company Limited
& Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisars Umited
7 Edebweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited {Farmerly Edelweiss Business Services Limitad)
8 Edelweiss Giobal Wealth Management Limited
9 Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited
10 Edelgive Foundation
11 Edefweiss Agri Value Chain Limited {Formerly Edefweiss integrated Commodity Lted)
12 ECL Finance Limited
13 Edelweiss Multi Strategy Funds Management Pyt Ltd
14 Edet Finance Company Ltd
15 Eternity Business Centre Limited
16 Edelweiss Broking Limited
17 Edebwelss Securities Limited
18 Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited
C} Asset Reconstruction trusts- controlled by the company
Sr. Na. Name of Entity Sr.No. Name of Entity
1 EARC SAF 1 TRUST INVESTOR ACCOUNT 24 EARC TRUST $C - 308
2 EARC SAF-2 TRUST 25 EARC TRUST SC - 314
3 EARC SAF-3 TRUST 26 EARC TRUST 5¢C - 318
4 EARCTRUSTSC-6 27 EARC TRUST SC - 321
5 EARC TRUST 5C .7 28 EARC TRUST 5C - 32%
6 EARC TRUSTSC-9 29 EARC TRUST 5C - 329
7 EARCTRUSTSC-102 30 EARC TRUST SC - 331
B EARC TRUSTSC - 109 31 EARC TRUST SC - 332
9 EARC TRUSTSC - 112 32 EARC TRUST SC - 334
10 EARC TRUST SC- 130 33 EARC TRUST 5C - 342
11 EARCTRUSTSC-223 34 EARC TRUST 5C - 344
12 EARC TRUSTSC - 229 35 EARC TRUST SC - 347
13 EARC TRUST 5C-238 36 EARC TRUST 5C - 348
14 EARC TRUST 5C - 245 37 EARC TRUST 5C - 349
15 EARC TRUST SC - 251 38 EARC TRUST 5C - 350
16 EARC TRUST 5C - 262 39 EARC TRUST 5C - 351
17 EARC TRUST SC - 263 40 EARC TRUST SC - 352
18 EARC TRUST SC - 266 41 EARC TRUST SC - 354
19 EARC TREIST 5L - 283 42 EARC TRUST 5C - 357
20 EARC TRUSTSC-293 43 EARC TRUST SC - 360
21 EARC TRUST SC - 297 44 EARC TRUST SC - 361
22 EARC TRUSTSC - 298 45 EARC TRUST 5C - 363
23 EARC TRUST 5C - 306 46 £ARC TRUST 5C - 370
D) Key Management Personnel

Mr. Siby Antony

Mr. Raj Kumar Bansal

Mr. Kasaragod Ashok Kini

Mr, Pudugramarm Narayanaswamy Venkatachalam
Mr. Sudeshkumar Ganpatrai Gulati

Mr. Taruvai Subbayya Krishnamurthy

Mr. Venkataraman Janakiraman




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Kotes to the financial statements {Continyed)
{Currency: Indion rupees in miflipns)

From April 01, 2018 to

From April 01, 2017 to

March 31, 201% March 31, 2
Sr. No. Nature of Transaction Related Party Name i h31, 2018
Ej T with refated parties as stated above
Ededweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limlted {Formerly
1| Shart term loans Including 10D taken from Edebweiss Commadilies Services Lid} 12,924.60 8,100.00
Edalweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limlted {(Formerly
2{5hert term loans including ICD repaid to Edebweiss Commadities Services itd} 23,923.76 7,960 50
Ede} €, lities Trading Limited - -
3fLong term Loan taken from ECap Exuitles Limited 4 BL0.00 -
d[Long term doans taken repaid to Edel Commeditles Frading Limited 4,870.00 -
ECap Equitles {imited 3,190.00 -
Edelwelss Rural & Corpurate Services Limited {Farmerly
5 iNanconvertible debantures issued to Edelweiss Commoditles Services Ltd} 1,462.00 3,511.00
Ecap Equities timited - 45000
Edelweiss Rurat & Corporate Services Limited {Formarty
GiMonconvertible debentures Redeamed to Edelweiss Commadities Sarvices itd} 37630 127,42
7| KMP remuneration Mr. Slby Antony* 3042 38.71
M. Raj Kumar Sansal® 1747 -
Mr. Kasaragod Ashok Kini 0.25 030
Mr. Pudug, Waray y Venkatachalam 335 0,05
Mr. Sudeshl i Gulati 103 0.77
hr. Faruvai Subbayya Xrishnamurthy - 0.1
Me. Venk lanakiraeman - 0.04
8Hncome received from ECL Finance Limited 120,72 id1.50
$[Rating & Corporate Guarantee support fees paid to Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 1294 13.82
EFSE Comtrade Limitad
10[Interest expense an leng term foan frem {erstwhite Edel Commodities Limited} 351.16 706,15
Edelweiss Rurat & Corporate Services Limited {Farmetly
Edelwelss Commodities Sarvices Lid} - 72561
ECap Equities Limited 213 66 -
Edelwelys Aural & Corporate Services Limited (Formerky
11jinterest expense on short term laan including ICH ta Ednlwedss Commaodities Servicas i1d} 976.71 122,62
12 [Ents o on dak Edelweiss Tokio Life insurance Company Limmited 32,25 3225
[Edehweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited [Farmerly
[Edelweaiss Commadities Services Lid 245,00 255.400
Edalweiss Rurat & Corparate Services Limlted {Formerky
Ededweiss Co ditlas Services 1td} LO0D5.75 AEG.72
Ecap Equities Limited 2523 3.04
Edulweiss Buraf & Corporate Setvices Limlted {Foimerly
13|Rent Expense to Edelwoiss Commadities Seevices Ltd} 2649 26.40
Ecap Equities Limited 1.16
Edelwelss Rural & Corporate Services Limited [Formarly
14)Cast reimbursements paid to Edebweiss Commaondities Services Ltd) - 1.2
Edebweiss Rurat & Corporate Services Limited {Farmerty
Edelwelss Businass Services Limitod) B2.02 65,42
Edelweiss Financial Services Limitad 4.15 0.67
Edafweiss Broking Limited 101.08 -
Edel Afternative Ascet Advisors Limited i.93 40._2E




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Nutes to the financial statements {Continued]
{Currency: Indion rupees in mitfions)

Sr. No.

Nature of Yransaction

Related Party Name

From Apil 01, 2018 to

March 32, 201%

From April 01, 2017 to —|
March 31, 2018

Transfer of gratuity lability on account of employes
Sitransfer from

e

£cl Finance Limited 31 -
Edehwelss dlternatlye Asset Advisors Limited 0.35 0.26
Edelweiss Broking {imited 0.0 -
Fdehveiss Rural & Corporste Services Limited [Farmerly
Edelweiss Commadities Servicas Ltd} - 0.6
Edebweiss Finance & | Limited - 06,01
[Edefweiss Global Wealth Lirnited - .06
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 070
Edel Commodities 1imited - 004
Edelweiss Business Services Limited 0.53
Fransfer of g ity tiability on unt of emgloy

16 [transfar to Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 0.07 .65
Edehwelss Business Serviens Limited 0.0

17 [Contribution towards corporate sociat ibility Edelgive Foundation 3335 12,90
Asset Rec ucHon Wlsts - i by the ¢ ¥

18iManagement fees & other fees a8 trysten 187.34 173135
Asset R Lction trusts - 1 by the Company

15 Praflt from ir in security it as trustee 12586 130,30
Asset Reconstruction trusts - ranaged by the Company

20t Interast fncome as trustee 233 14.00
Aszet R, Hon tists - d by the Company

21]Investment in Security Receipts as trustee 6,743 .85 2,036.75
Asset R Lction trusts - i by the Company

22]Redemption of Securlty Recaipts at bistes 1A5640 1465 51
Assot Reconstruction trusts - managad by the Company

23| Loans and advances eivenfirepaid) [Net) as trustee 21.08 32.1%

24| Sale of Security Raceipts Edefwaiss Tokio Life Insyrance Company Limited 252,16 -
Edelweiss G ) Asset 3544 -
ECL Finance Limitadg 6631 -

25 [Purchase of Flxed Ascet from Edebweiss Agti Value Chain Ltd 003 -
[Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisars Limilad .14 -
Edelwelss Braoking Ltd, 0.02 -
Edolweiss Business $ervices Ltd 0.12 -
Edebweiss Housing Finance Limited 0.02 .
Edelwaiss | Adviser Limited .00 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Umited 0.62 -
Fdetweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited (Formeriy
Edelweiss Commadities Services Lid) 0.04 -
Edelweiss Securitlas Ltd 9.01 -

26| Sale of Fixed Asset to [Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 0.98 B
Edelweiss Asset Mamt, itd, .00 -
Edaberaiss Broking Limited 302 -
Edelweiss Insurance Brokers Limited 003 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corporale Services Limited
EBSLiFormerly Edelweiss Commoditles Servicas Ltd} 0.02 -

Edetweiss Securitins Limited

.04




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued;)

{Currency: ndian rupees in miffiens)

from April 01, 201810 From Aprit 01, 2017 to
March 3%, 261% March 31, 2018
5. Mo, Mature of Transaction [Related Party Name ! ® 2
F} {Transactions with related parties as stated above
27 Hinterest expense seerued and not due on borrowlngs fram | Edelwelss Tokio Life tnsurance Company bimited 3.36 3.27
Edefweiss Rural & Corporate Sarvices Limitad [Formary
[Edefwaiss Commattities Services itd) 53,74 -
Ecap Equities Limited 285 -
28 [Roceivable from Edeiwaiss Financial Sarviees Limited G.54 001
Edet Commadities Limlted .38 0.00
[Edelwaiss Alternative Assat Advisors Limlted - .00
Edelwelss Rural & Corporate Services |imited (Fermerly
Edelweiss Commoditiet Servicas [td) .00
[Edefweiss Finance & Investments Limited - 0.00
Edelwelss Agri Value Chaln { imited [Formerly Edefweiss
Integ i G dity M Limited) .03
Edebweiss Securities Limited - -
ECL Finance Limited 102.58 31.27
2% | Pavable 1o Edelweiss Multi Strategy Funds M, pvt lid . .07
Edebweiss Alternative Asset Advlsors Limited 417 A43.98
Edel Finanee Company Ltd - 02,00
ELL finance {imited - 0.19
Edelwelss Custodial Services Limited .20 -
Edebweiss fural & Corparate Services Limlted {Formerdy
[Edelwaiss Commeodities Servites Lid} 7.59 7.13
ECap Equities Limltad .65 -
Edelweiss Financlal Serviees Limited i6.13 16.2¢
Edelweiss Business Services Limited { Fermerly
Edefwelss Web Services Limited) 28.20 36.61
30{Manconvertible debentures hold by Edalweiss Takio Life | o Campany Limited 200,00 300160,
Edabweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limitad {Farmetly
Edefweiss Commaoditles Services Lig} 1,500.00 1,506.00
Edelwelss Rurat & Corporate Services Limited (Fermarly
Edalweiss Commodities Services Led) 3,960 18 484067
ECap Equities Limited 178.00 258.00
[Edelwelss Rurat & Corporate $ervicas Limited {Formerly
3t [Short term loan including €D payable to Edalweiss Commadities Servicas Ltd) 3,600.00 3,600.00
EFSt Comtrade Limited
321Long term loan payeble to {erstwhile fdel Commaodities Limited) - 4 870.00
Edelweiss Rurat & Corporate Services Limited [Foraterfy
Edelweiss Commodities Services Ltd) - 4,989.26
£Cap fguities Limkted 1,610.60 -
Edehwelss Rural & Corporate Services Limited [Farmerly
33[Deposits Edelwelss Commadities Services L1y 54.00 5000
‘Asset Reconstruckion trusks - managed by the Company
24 Management fees & other fees a8 trustee 137 .60 908
Asset Reconstruction trusts - managed by the Company
351 Investment in Sequrity Receipts 35 Wisstes #,631.25 1,936.18
Asset Reg ugtion trusts - f by the © ]
36[Loans and advances givenfiregald) [Nat} AL triastes 65.23 44.13
* information refating te remunaratian paid to key ial person r laned above excludes p made for gratuity, leave b and def f bahus which are provided far group

of employees on an oversfl basis. These are included on cash basls, The vartable compensation Included herain is on cash basis




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements {Continued}

{Currency: indian rupees in millions)

G. Compensation of key management personnel of the Company
Key management personnel are thase individuals whao have the authority and res
indirectly control the activities of the Group and its employees.

Party Disclosures.

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Short-term employee benefits 49.52 40.03
Post-employment pension (defined

contribution) - -
Termination benefits - -
Total 49.52 40.03

ponsibility for planning and exercising power to directly or
The Company considers the members of the Board of Directors which include

independent directors (and its sub-commitees) and Executive Committee to ba key management personnel for the purposes of Ind AS 24 Refated

H. Transactions with key management personnel of the Company

The Company enters Into transactions, arrangements and agreements iwvolving directors, senior management and their business associates, or
clase family members, in the ordinary course of business under the same commercial and market terms, interest and commission rates that apply
to non-refated parties,

The following table provides the total amount of transactions, which have been entered into with key management persannel for the ralevant
financial year:

A t of
March 31, 2019 rount o
Transaction
Key management persoanel of the
Company 49.52
March 31, 2018 Amount of
Transaction
Key management parsonnel of the
Company 40.03




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
{Currency: indian rupees in millions)

38, Capital management

The primary objectives of the Company’s capital management
externally imposed capital reguirements and maintains strong cre
The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustme
the risk characteristics of its activities. In order to maintain or
amount of dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or

policy are to ensure that the Company complies with
dit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its
nts to it according te chenges in economic conditions and
adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the
issue capital securities, No changes have

Regulatory capital

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
Comimnon Equity Tier1 {CET1) capitaf 17,341.43 11,567.42 9,112,01
Cther Tier 2 capital instruments - - -
Tatal capital 17,341.43 11,567.42 5,112.01
Risk weighted assets 67,804.94 54,471.60 43,166.19
CET1 capital ratio 25.58% 21.24% 21.11%
Total capital ratio 25.58% 21.24% 21.11%

CET 1 capital consists of, share capital, security premium and retained earnings including current yesr profit.




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued}
(Currency: Indian rupees in miflions)

39. Fair value measurement

39.1 Valuation Principles

The Company measures fair values using the foliowing fair value hierarchy, which refiects the significance of the inputs used in making the
measurements,

» Level 1: Inputs that are quoted market prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical instruments.

* Level 2; inputs other than quoted prices inciuded within Level 1 that are observable either directly {i.e. as prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from
prices). This category includes instruments valued using: quoted market prices in active markets for similar Instruments; guoted prices for
identical or similar instruments in markets that are considered less than active; or other valuation techniques in which all significant inputs are
directly or indirectly observable from market data,

* Leve! 3:inputs that are unobservable. This category includes afl instruments for which the valuation technigue includes inputs that are not
observable and the unohservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrument’s valuation. This category includes instruments that are valued

based on quoted prices for similar instruments for which significant unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect differences
between the instruments.

39,2 Valuation framework

The Campany has an established contro! framework for the measurement of fair values. This framework includes a Control function, which is
independent of front office management and reports to the Chief Financial Officer, and which has overai! responsibility for independently
verifying the results of trading and investment aperations and alf significant fair value measurements, Specific controls include:

* verification of observable pricing;

* re-performance of model valuations;

* a review and approval process for new models and changes to models;

* quarterly calibration and back-testing of models against observed market transactions;

= analysis and investigation of significant daily valuation movements; and

« review of significant unobservabla inputs, valuation adjustments and significant changes to the fair value measurement of Level 3 instruments
compared with the previous month, by senior member of management.




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
{Currency: indian rupees in millions}

39.3 Assets and liabilities by fair value hierarchy

The following table shows an analysis of financial instcuments recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy

March 31, 2019

Particulars Level 1 Level 2

Level 3

Total

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring
basis

Investments

Security receipts R

51,094.17

61,094.17

Total financial assets measured at fair value on
a recurring basis .

61,094.17

61,094.17

March 31, 2019

Particutars Level 1 Level 2

Level 3

Total

Liab#ities measured at fair value on a recurring
basis

Non Convertible Debentures {designated at
FVTPL) -

19,240.75

19,240.75

Total financial iabilities measured at fair value
0n a recurring basis -

19,240.75

19,240.75

March 31, 2018

Particulars Level 1 Level 2

Level 3

Total

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring
basis

Security receipts -

48,147.87

48,147.87

Total financial assets measured at fair value on
a recurring basis -

48,147 87

48,147.87

March 31, 2018

Particulars Level 1 Level 2

Level 3

Total

Liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring
basis

Derivative financial instruments {Liabilities):

Non Convertible Debentures {designated at
FVTPL) -

12,453.47

12,453.47

Total financial [fabilities measured at fair value
on a recurring basis -

12,453.47

12,453.47

Ap

ril 01, 2017

Particidars Level 1 Level 2

Level 3

Total

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring
basis

Security receipts -

39,616.01

39,616.01

Total financial assets measured at fair value on
a recuring basis -

39,616.01

39,616.01

Ap

ril 01, 2017

Particulars Level 1 level 2

Level 3

Total

Liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring
basis

Nen Convertible Dabentures {designated at
FYTPL) .

4,069.60

4,069.60

Total finandial Habilities measured at fair vafue
0n a recurring basis -

4,069.60

PO o
The carrying value of financial instrupﬁ' ’t'ﬁé'c??re{iﬁhm date approxirmates fair value.
i 1]%‘/3 \/ 3}

e S

i -
/i oy
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Notes to the financial statements {Continued}
(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

39.4 Movement in leve! 3 financial instruments measured at fair value

The following tabie shows a reconciliation of the opering balances and the closing balances for fair value

measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

Financial assets

Investments in security receipts

At April 1, 2018 48,147.87
Investments 21,395.32
1Redemption/Write-offs (15,512.24)
Gains for the year{2018-19) recognised in profit or loss 7,063.22
At March 31, 2019 61,094.17
Unrealised gains related to balances held at the end of year 4,416.16
Financial liabilities Debt Securities
At April 1, 2018 12,453.47
Issuances 4,720.00
Settlements (796.,95)
Losses for the year(2018-19) recognised in profit or loss 2,864.23
At March 31, 2019 19,240.75
Unrealised losses related to balances held at the end of the year 2,630.33

Financial assets

Investments in security receipts

At April 1, 2017 39,616.01
Investments 11,943 34
Redemption (3,642.59)
Gains for the year(2017-18} recognised in profit or loss 231.11
At March 31, 2018 48,147.87
Unrealised losses related to balances held at the end of the year (401.03)
Financial liabilities Debt Securities

At Aprit 1, 2017 4,069.60
issuances 7,770.00
Settlements (222.73)
Losses for the year (2017-18) recognised in profit or loss 836.60
At March 31, 2018 12,453,347
Unrealised losses related to+ ¢s.held at the end of the year 750.67

fEAN
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Notes to the financial statements {Continued)
{Currency: indian rupees in milfions)

39,5 Unabservable inputs used in measuring fair value categorsed within Leval 2

Falir value of  [Falr vafue of Range of estimates |Increase in the Decrease In the
asset as on Frability as on Significant Hweighted-average} lunobsarvable bservahie
March 31, March 31, Vaiuation Unobservatle jfor unohservable input (% or as the  [Change in fair input{’ or as the {Change In fair
Type of Financial Instruments {2013 2019 Tethnig ingut input La5e may he) valug case may he) valua
Expected
Invastments in security Discounted [Gross
receipts projected cash [Recoverias?® 513,432 57 25,871.63 3,240.93 {25,371 53 (3,106,232}
£1,004.17 flows Discount rates 12% 0.50% {715.98} -0.50% FEE.87
Expected
Discountad Gross
. Recoveries* 2,20,536.89 11,046.84 1,402.87 (11,046,284} £1,306.58)
projected cash
flow
Nen - Convertible Debentures 18,240.75 Discount rates 12.00% 0.50% {365.0{) -03.50%. 403.56
Total 61,084.17 19,240.75
Fair value of  |Fair vajue of Range of estimates |increase in the Decraase in the
asset as on lrahility as on Slgnificant [{weighted-average} [unobservable unobservabie
March 31, March 31, Vafuation Unobservable [for unohservahie input (3% orasthe  [Change in fair {input {% or as the [Change in fair
Type of Financial Instruments {2018 2018 Techniquas ingut input £ase may be) valug case may he} valug
Expected
investments in security Discounted  [Gross
receipts projected cash [Recoveries® 5,25,014,99 265,250.75 2,498.46 {26,25{).75) {2,405,94)
48,147.87 e Biscount rates 12.00% 0.50% (59040} -.50% 61100
Expected
Gross
Recoveries® 1,54,780.04 7,738.00 821.05 {7,739.00) {793 .48)
Discounted
projected cash
MNon - Convertibile Debentures 12,453.47 flow Discount rates 12.00% 0.58% [278.84) -0.50% 280,45
Total A48,147.87 12,453.47
Range of estimates  {Increase in the Decrease in the
Falr value of  |Fair value of Significant {(weighted-average} |unobservable lunrchservabile
assetas on Iiakility 25 on  {Valuation Unobservable [for unobservable input (% or as the  {Change In falr jinput {% or as the jChange in fair
Type of Financiat instruments |apri 01, 2017 Aprit 01, 2017 |Techrigues input nput case may he) value casie may he} value
Expected B
tevestments in security Diseounted  |Gross
receipts projected cash [Recoverias® 5,28 87179 36,443,509 777.36 {26,443.59) [741.06}
35,616.01 flow Discount rates 12.00%! 0.50% {245.565) -{1.50% 25527
Expected
Discaunted Gross
) Recoveriss* 45,201.01 2,31.05 42.1% {2,310.05) [38.49)
projected cash
flow
Non - Convertible Debentures 4,063.60 Discount rates 12% 0.50% 113.65) -0.50% 14,04
Total 39,616.01) 4,069.60
* Expected Gross Recoveries are partatning to the averall assets under I of the Campany. The cash attributahte to the Company's share in expected gross recoveries will be

dependant on the Company's investment share and terms of the the SR subscribed,
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Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

39.6 Quaiitative analysis of significant unobservable inputs

Discount margin/spreads

Discount margin/spreads represent the discount rates used when calculating the present value of future cash flows,
in discounted cash flow models such spreads are added to the benchmark rate when discounting the future
expected cash flows. Hence, these spreads reduce the net present value of an asset or increase the value of a
liabifity. They generally reflect the premium an investor expects to achieve over the benchmark interest rate to
compensate for the higher risk driven by the uncertainty of the cash flows caused by the credit quaiity of the asset.

They can be implied from market prices and are usually unobservable for iitiquid or complex instruments.
Cash Flow

Expected cash flow levels including timing of cash flows are estimated by using guantitative and qualitative
measures regarding the characteristics of the underlying assets including defauyit rates, nature & value of
coliaterals, manner of resoiution and other economic drivers. The timing of expected cash flows is influenced by the
nature of collateral and the expected use of the same by market participants. The manner of resolution fs
determined based on financial position and negotiations with the couterparty,

39.7 Qualitative anaiysis of significant unobservable inputs

Asset backed securities

These instruments include residential maortgage backed securities {RMBS), commercial mortgage backed securities
(CMBS) and other asset-backed securities. The market for these securities is not active. Therefore, the Group uses a
variety of valuation techniques to measure their fair values. For certain more liguid instruments, the Group uses
trade and price data updated for movements in market levels between the observed and the valuation dates. Less
liquid instruments are valued by discounted cash flow models. Expected cash flow levels are estimated by using
quantitative and qualitative measures regarding the characteristics of the underlying assets including prepayment
rates, default rates and other economic drivers such as loan-to-value ratios, emergence period estimation,
indebtedness and rental income levels. Securities with no significant unobservable valuation inputs are classified as
Level 2, while instruments with no comparable instruments or valuation inputs are classified as Level 3.
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Notes to the Hnancial statements {Continued)
[Currency: ingian rupzes In miffions)

45, Arsalysis of risk concantration

The Fellowing table shows the sk concentration by incustry for the tomponents of the balance sheet The of rigk ate d based on elient/c ty's industry cecter.
Additional disciaseres for credit quality aod year-eng stage classification are further gisclosed in Note 5.
tndustry anakysls - Aisk concenteatlon for March 31, 2019
Paper and Peper Beverages and
Partitulars Fnfrad structues Metal Lermnent Products Rea] Estate EPC Cheical Food Processing Tautile Auto Englneering Rhers Financlal Services | Total
Flrancisl assets
Cash and cash eguivalent
and othar hank balances - = - - - - - - - - - - - SH0.68 390,68
Fihancial assets carried at f2ir vatue through prafic
#nct duss 23,303.14 16,944 4% 1,096.02 5,361.13 414551 149975 132679 1.348.23 5574 2,004.06 1ATLET 485,80 145843 - 6109417
Fair vatue gain/'(lass) inctuded abgwve 351336 265082 255.57 441.53 104.62 (365.53] 9624 13528 [382.98| _Nmn.rwm (155.52] L2662} {26311 - 6, 24483
Trade ang ether
receivzbles 297.08 97L7e 23215 53.3% 520,54 356,58 212724 415 1,274.37 2491 3354 119,72 111 65 - 523224
ECH on Trade recrivable 106,814 {10612} 125.B6] {6.49] [63.92} (44,84} [23.85] (B 18) Hmuw.@ 131.26) (25,35} (20.83) {1d.a4) - _Humm.uwx
Egans 1.52¢.894 4.54 - 7250 181 6% - - k43 - - 49,93 r 5.8 61943 2,508.83
ECLon lnans [360,22) 10.43) . 13.06) (12.58] - . 1652 - - 299 . . [117.68] (505.44)
{Hher Fisancial Assets . - - - - - - - - . - - - 50.00 50.00
Toral 25.458,12 nqhuw_g— 130231 ,w_aqw.na_ 477148 1B0E.21 A0E5.43 144003 1,106.84 2,197.7¢ LIT0.80 SE5.55 105,08 115349 68,308 29
Is - Rlck eoneentration for March 31, 2018
Paper xud Paper s and hipping and
Particylars Infraztructure Ieatal Lemant Products Real Estate EPC themical Food Processing | Ship Buliding Tantile Auto Englnesring Dthers Financist Services f Totat
Finenzial assets
Cash and cash aquivalent
and other bank hatxnees - - - - - - - - - - - - - 278.62 2762
Finaheial avsets carried at fair value through proft
and lass 26, 550.95 E1080.92 471126 3.785.13 3,522.3% 1.B57 64 149075 112027 mG.Wm.P §B1.0% B79.4% BIB.EY 818.VL - 48,147.87
Fair value gainflosst included apove BA%.4% ang.15 532.16 1445.29} £3.52 4,00 (3t 43} (176.27] 176707 1725.82) (132,08} {350.95) [365.66) - _aum,mu_
Trade and nther
recejvables £33.55 573.893 7il51 352,66 237.00 236,37 18452 21B.58 22287 v 3 104.21 103.24 - 4,549, 51
ECL on Trade peceivable (67.79) 143.08). [150.45) (76,73 155.59] 148.83) 133,004 [529.44) 125,39 182731 [18.24) §10.301 - {1,153.78)
Leans 138348 - 350.00 - - - Fix i 0 + 43.30 - .80 328.04 2,651,228
ECL on Inahs [135.74} - 125.00] - . - 13.74] - . {11 - - (45,96} §216.55)
thes Financial Assers . - - - . . . - - - . - - S0.00. 5000
Total 18.264.23 1,585.27 610482 4 062 (14 2B02 KT 2.045.12 1,605.69 3.20%.24 1200 £25 1,078.43 1,018.14 FE4.1S S0 40 05 M} 54.397.05
Fndustry anadysis « Risk concantration for April 01, 2017
Paper and Papec gas angd hipping znd
Farticuiary Infrastructire Metal Cement Products Reat Extate EPC Lhemicel Fouef Processing  E5hip Building ..q..m...amn Auto Etgimeer Others Flranelat Services | Total
Fimanclal assets
Cash and cash equivglent
and gthar bank talantes - - - - - - - - - - - - - 399.97 395,87
Financial oasets carried at faic vatue through profit
and loss 1174056 4,355,544 4356 06 AL IS 368889 1,650,087 203861 E7312E LASL90 L373.00 1,172 84 E04E8.55 243817 - 38,616.01
Fair vatue gain/{loss] included above 170,64 36.37 [54.68) 33.50 17211 (22.60) 40.52 477200 {77.88) 4338.33) {365.15 . {1,049 47!
Trade and other ) 1
recaivables S85.6] 22817 AB.62 14358 229.24 14.29 694,25 e84l 21355 179.36 334,35 - 3,750.54
ECL oh Trage receivable [52.49] (22891 [4.57)1 &) (35.84) [B.53] 1375.95} [39.44] {70.83] (11.76) {22.581 {15398}
loans 528.45 - - - 75.52 - - - - L0 29621 500,38
ECL &t Ipans 163.71) - - - (38.36) - - 1312 54} {215.21)
Other Finanqial Assets - - - - : - - 5009 30,001
Total 12,336.53] 4,559.42] L796.74 323132 981,00 LIT0 A0 £32.24 43,282.63;
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41. Coltateral held and other credit enhancemants

The helow tables show the maximum exposure to credit risk by class of financial asset. They alse show the totaf fair value of eollateral and the net exposure to credit
risk,

Maxlmum exposure to credit risk
March 31, 2019 {carrying amount before ECL) Principal type of collataral
Finzncial assets
iLaans;
Wholesate foans - Secured 2,261 47| Tangible Assets
Wholesale {oans - Unsecured 647,36
Trade receivables 5,332.20{ Tangible Assets
Tetal financial assets at amortised cost 8,241.03
Financial assets at FVTPY {except equity}® 61,094 17| Tangible Assets
Total financial Instruments at fair value through profit or foss 61,0094.17
£9,335.20
Loan commitments -Securee 330.00] Tangible Assets
Loan commitments -Unsecered 6.81
Other commitments {max exposure) 336.81
Total &9,672.01
Maximum exposure to credit risk
March 31, 2018 {carrying before ECL) Principal type of collateral
Fnanclal assets
tLoans:
Wholesale toans - Secured 1,442.27{ Tangible Assets
Wholesale loans - Unsecured 1,249.01
Trade receivables 4,549.61| Tangibfe Assets
Totzl financlal assets at amortlsed cost 7,240.89
Financial assets at FYTPL {mucept equity)® 48,147.87 | Tangible Assets
Total financial instr at fair value throvgh profit or loss 48,147 87
55,388.76
Loan commitments -Secured 22.00| Tangible Assets
Loan commitments -Unsecured 158,00
Other commitments (max exposure) 172.00
Total 5%,560.76
Maximum exposure to credit risk
Apnii 01, 2017 {earrying amount before £€1L} Principal type of colfateral
Financial assets
Loans:
Wholesale loans - Secured 203.971 Tangikle Assets
Wholesale [pans - Unsecured 296,40
Trade raceivables 3,790.54{ Tangibfe Assets
Tatal financial assets at amortised cost 4,250.91
Financial assets at FVTPL fexcept equity)* 39,616.011 Tangible Assets
Total finandal instr at falr value through profit or loss 39,616.01
43,906.32
Laan commitments - Secured 47 .BOF Tangible Assets
Gther commitments {max exposure) 47 .80
Total 43,954,72

*Financial assets at FYTPL {except equity} and trade receivables comprises of Investment in Security Receigts and fess receivahles respectively. nvestments in security
receipts are made into the security receipts issued by the Trusts and Trusts in turn have used these proceeds to acyuire financial assets from banks/Financial

institutions which are secured by collateral,such as tand & Building, Plant & Machinery, Book debts, Inventory and other working capital items, Shares and Gthers.

Laans including commitments are secured by way of tangible assets such as land & Building, Plant & Machinery, Book debts, Inventory and other working capitat
items, Shares and Others.
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The below tables provide an analysis of the current fair values of coflateral held and
collaterai, some Stage 3 exposures may hot have individual ECLs when the ex

vatue of colfateral is furecast using multiple economic scenarios.

credit enhancements for stage 3 assets, Dependent on the levet of
pected valie of the colfatera is greater than the LGO, ever in If the future

Maximum exposura to
creditrisk [carrying

Falr vahie of

March 31, 2019 amaunt before ECL) Associated ELL Carrying amount coflateral

Financlal assets

Loans;

Wholesale loans 2.443.33 A88.67 1,954.67 12,760.81
Total financial assets

at amortised cost 2,443 33 488.67 1,954.67 12,760.81
Loan commitrnents - - -

Totat 2,443.33 438.67 1,954.67 12,760.81

Maxrimum exposure to
credit risk {carrying

Fair value of

March 31,2018 before ECL} Assoctated £CL Catrylng amoust coltateral
Financlal assets
Leans:
Whaolesate loans 305,25 61.05 244 1) 28430
Total financial assets
at amortised cost 305.25 61,05 244,20 285,30
Loan commitments - - -
Total 305.25 51,05 244.20 289,30
Maximum exposure te
eredit risk (carrying Fair value of
April 01, 2017 amount befere ECL) Associated ECL Carrying collateral
Financial assets
Loans:
Wholesale loans 343.85 203,72 140.13 57990
Total financiat assets
at arnortised cost 343.85 203,72 140,13 979,590
Loan commitrments 47.80 - 47.80
Total 38165 203.72 13793 979.90
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42, Liquidity risk and funding management

Liquidity risk emanates from the mismatches existing on the balance sheet due to differences in maturity and repayment profile of assets and labilities,

These mismatches could either be forced in nature due to market conditions or created with an interest rate view. Such risk can lead to 2 possibility of

unavatfability of funds to meet upcoming obligations arising from Hability maturities. To avoid such a scenarly, Edefweiss has ensured maintenance of a

Liquidity Cushion in the form of Fixed Deposits, Cash, Credit Lines etc. These assets carry minimal credit risk and can be Hguidated in a very short period of

time. A liquidity cushion amounting to 10-12% of the borrowings is sought to be maintained through such assets. These would be to take care of

immediate oblgations while continuing to honour our commitments as a going concern, There are available lines of credit from banks which are drawable

on notice which further augment the available sources of funds.

42, 1. Analysis of non-derivative finrancial liabilities by remaining contractual maturities

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the Group’s non-derivative financial Habilities as at 31 March,
Repayments which are subject to notice are treated as if notice were to be given immediately. However, the Group expects that the counterparties will not request

repayment on the earliest date it could be required to pay.

1 year
Less than 3 3manthsto  |[6monthsto {to Greater than
As at March 31, 2019 months & manths 1 year 3 years 3 Years Total
Trade payables 142.09 - - - - 142,09
Debt securifies {Group) 690.74 635.04 1,980.84 1,46%5.53 6,7588.07 11,570.22
Debt securities {Non-Group) 5487.75 5,554.595 500211 12,324.55 21,155.85 50,625.21
Borrowings {other than debt securities) [Group) . - 233.45 1,961.13 - 2,194.58
Borrowings {other than debt securities) (Non-Group) 143.69 78.16 427.59 259,62 - 905.06
Deposits - Group - 3,838.02 - - - 3,838.02
Cther financial liabilities 150.13 - - - - 150.13
Yotal undiscounted non-derivative financial Habilities 6,614.40 10,506.17 8,343.99 16,010.83 27,953.92 63,429.31
i year
Less than 3 Imonthsto (6 monthste |to Greater than
As at March 31, 2018 months 6 months 1 year 3 years 3 Years Fotal
Trade payables 164.92 - - - - 164.92
Dehbt securities [Group) 323.19 323.19 933.63 3,899.31 8,548.39 14,027.71
Debt securities [Non-Group} 779.57 1,830.15 1,968.50 5,499.31 15,785.76 29,863.29
Borrowings (other than debt securities) {Group) - - 1,429.59 11,640.51 - 13,070.10
Borrowings (vther than debt securities) (Non-Group) 213.68 127.69 1,104.71 506.15 - 2,052.23
Deposits - Group - 3,857.42 - - - 3,857.42
Other financiat habilities 170.12 . - - - 170.12
Total undiscounted non-derivative financial Habilities 1,651.48 6,138.45 5,436.43 25,645.28 24,334.15 63,205.79
1 year
Less than 3 Imonthsto [6monthsto |to Greater than
As at April 01, 2017 months § months 1 year 3 years 3 Years Total
Trade payables 15.91 - - - - 15.91
Dbt securitles (Group) 16.26 26.26 334977 2,449.67 2,625.82 5,467.78
Debt securities (Non-Group) 147,11 567.19 2,058.08 9,562.31 4,575.73 16,910.42
Borrowings {other than debt securities) (Group) - - 6,600,583 5,574.22 - 12,174.80
Horrowings (other than debt securitles) {Non-Groug) 85.33 70.85 926.68 51839 - 1,601.25
Depasits - Group 3,366.86 . - - - 3,366.86
Other financial Fabilties 148.41 - - - - 148.41
Totai undiscounted non-derivative financial fiabilities 3,749.88 664,30 9,925.11 18,104,59 7,201.55 39,685.43
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42. 2. Analysis of non-derivative financial assets by remaining contractual maturities
The table befow summarises the maturity profite of the undiscounted cash fiows of the Group’s non-derivative financial assets as at 31 March.

1year
Less than 3 dmonthsto {Gmonthsto {to Greater than
As at March 31, 2019 maonths 6 months 1year 3 years 3 Years Tatal
Cash and cash equivaient and other bank balances 590.36 - - 0.32 - 550.68
Trade receivables 2481.91 A54.80 1,196.31 1,617.97 - 5,751.09
Loans 1,778.68 425,08 371.87 242 3% 362.70 3,180.72
Investments at fair value through profit or loss 3,267.16 1,604.90 4,022.55 13,444.41 18,501.55 40,840.57
Investments at fair value through profit or loss pledged as 12,104.47 2,083.43 182218 777395 30,144.29 53,928.32
collateral
Other financial assets - - - 50.00 - 50.00
Total 20,232.58 4,568.31 741291 23,129.04 439,008.54 1,04,341.38
1year
. Less than 3 Imonthsto |6 monthsto | to Greater than
As at March 21, 2018 months 6 months I year 3 years 3 Years Totai
Cash and cash equivalent and other bank batances 54.87 223.32 - (.32 - 278.62
Trade receivables 582,56 582.56 1,165.12 2,759.17 - 5,089.41
Loang 1,560.68 128.91 319.46 581.93 - 2,890.98
Investments at fair value through profit or 1oss 3,240.29 3,240.29 6,480.58 13,004.57 15,534.35 41,500.08
Investments at fair value through profit or loss pledged as 41,803,85
collateral 1,812.32 1,812.32 3,624.63 7,210.82 27,343.76
Other financial assets - - - 50,00 - 50.00
Total 7,250.82 5,987.40 11,5889.79 23,%06.82 q2,878.11 91,612.94
1 year
Less than 3 3monthsto |6monthsto | to Greater than
As at April 01, 2017 months b months 1 year 3 years 3 Years Total
Cash and cash equivalent and other bank balances 358,55 - - - 0.33 398.88
Trade receivables 203,62 203.62 407.23 2,506.60 1,014.60 4,335.67
Loans 278.05 74.08 148.16 - - 500.29
investments at falr value through profit or foss £41.87 (41.87 1,283.74 6,892.03 25,394.09 38,853.60
Investments at fair value through profit or toss pledged as 1¢,956.36
collateral 321.33 321.33 64 2.66 3,165.91 10,501.13
Other financial assets - . . - 50.00 50.00
Total 1,843.42 1,250.90 2,481.79 12,568.54 40,960.15 59,094,80
42.3. The table below shows the contractual expiry by maturity of the Group's contingent liabilities and commitments.
1 year
Less than 3 3monthsto |6monthsto |to Greater than
As at March 31, 2019 months 6 months 1 year 3 years 3 Years Total
Undrawn tpan commitments 33681 - - - - 336.81
Total 336.81 - - - - 336.81
1vyear
Less than 3 3Imonthste |6 monthsto to Greater than
As at March 31, 2018 maonths & months 1 year 3 years 3 Years Total
Undrawn foan commitments 172.00 - - - - 172.00
Total 17200 - - - - 172.00
1 year
Less than 3 Imonthsto {6 monthsto |to Greater than
As at April 01, 2017 months 6 months 1 year 3 years 3 Years Yotal
Undrawn loan commitments 47.80 - - - - 47.80
Total 47,80 - - - - 47.80
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42.4.Financial assets available to support future funding

Pladge as Available as Unavailable as  |Fotal carrying
March 31, 2019 collateral Hypothecation  [collateral coliateral* amount
Cash and cash equivatent
including bank balance - - 375.63 215.05 590.68
Trade receivables - - 4,174.05 - 4,174.05
loans - - 2,399,329 - 2,399.39
{nvestrments 26,374,564 1.610.00 33,109.53 - 61,004.17
Other financial assets - - 50.00 - 50,00
Property, plant and equipment 1.42 - - 6.65 8.07
Other non financial assets - - 87.29 - 87.29
Total assets 25,376.06 1,618.00 40,195,889 221,70 68,403.65
Pledge as Available as Unavailable as  |Total carrying
March 31, 2018 colfateral Hypothecation icolfaterat colfateral* amount
Cash and cash equivalent
including bank bajance - - 278.25 0.33 274,62
Trade receivables . - 3,385.83 - 3,395.83
foans - - 2,474.73 - 2,474.713
Investments 21,316.57 9,859.26 16,972.04 - 48,147.86
Other financial assets - - S0.00 - 50,00
Property, plant and equipment 1.49 . - 7.38 8.87
Other non financial assets - - 296.48 - 296.48
Total assets 21,318.06] 9,859.26 23,467.37 7.71 54,652,40
Pledge as Available as Unavailable as  |Total carrying
April 91, 2017 collateral Hypothecation coflaterat collateral* amount
Cash and cash equivalent
including bank balance - - 398.55 0.32 398.87
Stock in trade - - - - -
Trade receivables - - 3,032,58 - 3,032.58
loans - 285.17 - 285.17
Investmaeants 11,127.67 10,019.76 13,468.58 39,616.01
Other financial assets - - 50.00 - 50.00
Praperty, plant and equipment 1.57 . - 10.84 12.01
Other non financial assets - - 104.44 - 104,44
Total assets 11,129.24 10,019.76 22,339.32 11.16 43,499.48

* Represents assets which are not pledged, however the asset has been created for specific purpose and hence it

using to secure funding for legal or other reason

Refer terms of pledge mentionad in Nate 6.1

is restricted from
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43, Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect future cash fiows or the fair values of finandial instruments. The Board has established limits
on the non-trading interest rate gaps for stiputated periods,

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably pessible change in interest rates talt other variables being constant] of the Company’s statement of profit and
loss and equity. The sensitivity of the statement of profit and loss is the effect of the assumed changes in interest rates on the profit or loss far a year, based on the fioating rate
finandial liabilities held at March 31, 2019,

The following table demanstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible thange in Interest rates (all other variables being constant) of the Company's statement of profit and

tass and equity,

Currency of barrowing

2018-19

Intrease in basis paints

Effect on profit before
tax

Effect on Equity

Decrease in basis
points

[Effect on profit
[befare tax

Effact on Equity

INR

25

{2.32)

25

2.32

Currency of horrowing

2017-18

Increase in basis points

Effect on profit before
tax

Effact an Equity

Dacrease in basis
points

Effect or profit
before tax

Effect on Equity

iNR

25

12,19}

25

2.1%
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44. Unconsol SPE

An entity that has been designad so that viting of slmmifar rights are not the dominant factor in deciding whe controls the entity,

administratlve tasks only and the relavant activities are directod by means of contractual arrangements,

The following tables show the carrying amount of the company’s recorded interest in (ts balsnce sheet as well as th
entities,

exposures in the unconsalidated structure

suich as when any voting fights relate to

# Maximum exposure to risk (as defined In below) due to these

March 31, 2015 March 31, 2018 April 01, 2017
Particulars Securitisation trusts  |A P Securl trusts iMaxl P Securitisation trusts] Maximum exposure
Loans 625,43 625,43 328.04 322.03 29631 296.31
Trade Receivablas 533220 5,332.20 4,548.61 4,549.61 2,790.54 3,730.54
Investment in Securlty Receipts G1,094.17 61,004.17 48,147 .87 48,147.8% 39,616.01 39,616.01
Tuotal Assets 67,055.90 67,055.80 3202551 53,025.51 4370286 43,702.86
MNegatlve market value of derivatives
Fotal Liabifities - - - - - -
Off-balance sheet exposure
Size of the structured entity 4,61,338.58 4,61,338.58 4,35,798.69 4,35, 798.65 2,82,687.91 3,82,687.31
fncome from the structured entity 10,512.56 20,512.56 7.456.43 7 A55.43]NA KA,

entity at the reperting data)

The foHowing tables show the details of the unconsol ated structured entities, which are

Year ended March

Year anded March 31,

Particulars i1, 2018 2018

fncome from those structurn antitles

Management Fees 48.71 .20
ncentives 5d.26 -
Interest income .94 0.02
Profit on reallsation of financial Asset 85.76 14.42

Carrying amount of assets trapsferred to
those structured entities during the
perisd

nat dlsclosed in the above tabls {e.g.. because it doos not have an Interest in the
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45.

Additional Disclosures

The following disclosures have been made taking into account RBI guidelines.

a} Names and addresses of the banks / financial institutions from whom financial
assets were acquired and the values at which such assets were acquired from
each such bank/financial institution:

Name Address For the Year Ended for the Year For the Year Ended
March 31, 2019 Ended March 31, 2017
March 31, 2018
Acquisition Price Acquisition Price Acquisition Price
Sponsors
None Nil NH Nil
Sub Total (A) Nil Nil Nil
Name Address For the Year Ended For the Year For the Year Ended

March 31, 2019

Ended
March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Acquisition Price

Acquisition Price

Acquisition Price

Non Sponsors

Stressed Assets
Stabilisation Fund

IDBI Tower, WTC Complex, Cuffe
Parade, Mumbai — 400005

{SASF) 160.00 160.00 160.00
IFCI IFCI Tower, 61 Nehru Place, New

Delhi 110019 13,174.30 13,174.30 10,945.70
Andhra Bank 82-83 8th Floor, Maker , 8F Cuffe

Parade. Mumbai-400005 4,856.30 3,66120 2,431.90
Bank of Baroda C-26, G-Biock, Bandra Kurla

Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai —

400051 19,448.71 4,454.20 4,454.20
Punjab National Treasury Division,H.0.,C-9,G-
Bank Block,6th Floor, Bandra Kurla .

Complex, Mumbai-400051 19,935.50 17,446.20 15,978.00
Central Bank of 5th Floor, Chander Mukhi,
India Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400

021 31,826.40 29,111.20 28,744.20
Dena Bank Dena Corporate Centre, C-10, G

Block, Bandra Kurfa Complex,

Bandra (E}, Mumbai — 400051 2,433.50 1,317.90 i,317.90
Kotak Mahindra &th Floor, 12BKC, Plot No C 12, G
Bank Block, Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra East, Mumbai 400051 372.00 40.0&
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Name

Address

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2019

Acquisition Price

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2018

Acquisition Price

For the Year Ende
March 31, 201

Acquisition Pric

Lakshmi Vitas Bank

LVB HOUSE", CORPROATE OFFICE,
4/1, SARDAR PATEL ROAD,
GUINDY, CHENNAI - 600 032

2,004.76

2,004.76

1,248.4

18I

19, Netaji Subhas Road, Kolkatta
700001

229.15

229.15

229.1

tederaf Bank

Loan Cotlection and Recovery
Dept, Federal Towers,P O Box #
103,Aluva 683 101, Kerala

3,859.29

3,859.29

3,859.2

IDBI

Deputy General Manager, Strategic
& Associate Investment Ceff, 17th
floor, IDBI Tower, WTC Complex,
Cuffe Parade, Mumbai 400005

2,759.28

2,759.28

2,755.4

Corporation bhank

Corporate office, Mangaladevi
Temple Road, Pandeshwar,
MANGALORE - 575 001 Karnataka,
india

1,285.60

1,285.60

1,285.6i

The Catholic Syrian
Bank Lirnited

Asset Recovery Dept; Catholic
Syrian Bank Ltd, CSB Bhavan, Head
Office: St. Mary"s College Road,
Thrissur - 680 020, Kerala, India

100.00

100.00

100.0{

ICICI Bank Limited

ICICi Bank Limited, ICICI Bank
Towers, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Mumbai— 400051

29,268.20

27,495.20

25,588.1(

Axis Bank Limited

Axis Bank Ltd., Axis House, 4th
Floor, C-2, Wadia International
Center, P. B. Marg, Worli, Mumbai
- 400025

24,371.10

22,900.00

22,900.0(

indian Bank

254-260, Avvai Shanmugam Salai
Royapettah, Chennai 600014

12,783.80

12,783.80

12,783.8C

Oman International
Bank SADQG

201, Raheja Centre, Free Press
lournal Marg, Nariman Peint,
Mumbai-21

340.00

340.00

340.00

EXIM Bank

Centre One Building, Floor 21,
World Trade Centre, Cuffe Parade,
Mumbai-400005

18,569.20

18,569.20

18,569.20

Bank of India

Star House, C-5, G Block, Bandra
Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai

30,688.33

27,148.90

24,582 .30

UCO Bank

Treasury Branch,3rd Fir, UCO Bank
Bldg,359,D. N. Road,Fort, Mumbai-
400001

11,119.50

11,119.50

7,422.20

Karur Vysya Bank

Central Office, Erode Road, Karur,
Tamil Nadu 635 002

967.00

967.00.

567.00
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Name

Address

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2019

Acquisition Price

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2018

Acquisition Price

For the Year
Ended
March 31, 201

Acquisition Pric

Canara Bank

Recovery & legal Section, Mumbai
Circle Office, B Wing, 2nd Floor, C-
14, G Block. BKC Bandra East,
Mumbai-400051

9,669.10

9,344 .00

8,074 .4

Yes Bank Uimited

Yes Bank Tower, 26h
floor,Indianbulls Finance Center,SB
Marg.Elphinston Road. Mumbai-
400013

4,835.00

4,839.00

2,679.0

Tourism Finance
Corporation of
India

13th Floor, iFCI Tower, 61, Nehru
Place, New Dethi— 110 019

145.00

145,00

145.0

IBFC

Naman Chambers, €32 G Block,
Bandra Kurla Complex. Bandra
East. Mumbai-400051

29,612.00

23,386.00

23,386.0

HOFC Limited

Treasury Operations
(TROPS),Lodha - | Think Techno
Campus, Building - Alpha, 4th
Floor - Office Near Kanjur Marg
Railway Station,

6,960.20

110.20

110.21

State Bank of India

Securities Services Branch, 2nd
Fioor, State Bank Of india Main
Branch Building, Mumbai Samachar
Marg, Fort, Mumbai 400001

86,145.10

76,025.08

65,426 .5

Oriental Bank of
Commaerce

Plot No.5, First Floor, Sector-32,
institutional Area, Gurgaon-122601

7,750.80

5,582.20

4,901.01

Bank of
Maharashtra

Treasury & International Banking
Division , Apeejay House , 1st Floor,
130 V B Gandhi Marg. Fort.
Mumbai

3,002.80

3,002.80

2,549.5(

State Bank of
Mysore

Securities Services Branch, 2nd
Floor, State Bank Of india Main
Branch Building, Mumbai Samachar
Marg, Fort, Mumbai 400001 State
Bank of Mysore Kempegowda
Road, Banglore — 560 254

7,131.40

7,131.40

7,131.4C

State Bank of
Hyderabad

Securities Services Branch, 2nd
Floor, State Bank Of India Main
Branch Building, Mumbai Sarmachar
Marg, Fort, Mumbai 4000015tate
Bank of Mysore Kempegowda
Road, Banglore - 560 254

5,989.80

5,989.80

5,989.80




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

Name

Address

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2019

Acquisition Price

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2018

Acquisition Price

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2017

Acquisition Price

State Bank of
Patiala

Securities Services Branch, 2nd
Floor, State Bank Of india Main
Branch Building, Mumbai
Samachar Marg, Fort, Mumbai
400001State Bank of Mysore
Kempegowda Road, Banglore —
560 254

10,604.80

10,604.80

10,604.80

State Bank of
Bikaner and
Jaipur

Securities Services Branch, 2nd
Floor, State Bank Of India Main
Branch Building, Mumbai
Samachar Marg, Fort, Mumbaj
400001State Bank of Mysore
Kermpegowda Road, Banglore —
560 254

4,083.14

4,083.14

4,083.14

State Bank of
Travancore

Securities Services Branch, 2nd
Floor, State Bank Of India Main
Branch Building, Mumbai
Samachar Marg, Fort, Mumbai
4000015tate Bank of Mysore
Kempegowda Road, Banglore —
560 254

8,745.76

8,745.76

8,745.76

South Indian
Bank

South Indian Bank Ltd., T.B Road,
Mission Quarters, Thrissur-
630001, Kerala, india.

1,323.78

1,323.78

1,323.78

Indian Overseas
Bank

Indian Overseas Bank, Treasury
Department, Central Office, 763,
Anna Salai, Chennai-600 002.

29,779.29

27,272.99

14,997.00

Syndicate Bank

Treasury & International Banking
Department,Maker Tower "E", 2nd
Floor,Cuffe Parade, Colaba,
Mumbai - 400 005

9,179.30

9,179.30

8,958.30

Karnataka Bank

Karnataka Bank Limited, Post Box
No. 599.Mahaveera Circle,
Kankanady,Mangaluru-575 002

4806.00

480.00

250.00

HSBC Limited

The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation of India, 52 /
60 Mahatma Gandhi Road, Fort,
Mumbai 400 001

2,152.00

1,400.00

1,400.00

L&T
infrastructure
Finance
Company Ltd.

L&T Infrastructure Finance Co.
Ltd, 3rd Floor, Brindavan, Plot No.
177, CST Road, Next to Mercedes
Showroom, Kalina Santacruz East,
Mumbai-400 098

4,599.40

4,599.40

AT SN,
A R T «(ﬂ

4,599.40|
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in miliions)

Name

Address

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2019

Acquisition Price

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2018

Acquisition Price

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2017

Acquisition Price

Barclays Bank

801/808, Ceejay House, Dr Annie
Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai —
400018

40.00

40.00

40.00

Sicom

SICOM LIMITED, Solitaire
Corporate Park Building No. 4, 6th
floor, Guru Hargovindji Road
(Andheri Ghatkopar Link Road),
Chakala, Andheri {East), Mumbai -
400 093

724.7

224,70

224.70

DBS Bank

Ground Floor, Express Tower,
Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 029

1,900.00

1,100.00

1,100.00

Union Bank of
india

239, 3rd Floor Union Bank Bhavan,
Vidhan, Bhavan Marg, Nariman
Point, Mumbai — 400021

6,061.6

3,231.60

2,073.80

HDFC Bank
Limited

HDFC Bank House , Senapati Bapat
Marg,Lower Parel (West) Mumbai-
400 013

4,259.10

4,259.10

2,600.00

[FCL

8th Floor, Hindustan Times
Building, 18 & 20, Kasturba Gandhi
Marg, New Delhi-110 001

5,711.50

5,711.50

1,136.80

Indusind Bank

8th Floor, Tower 1, One India Bulls
Centre, 841 S B Marg, Elphinstone
Road, Mumbai - 400013

3,023.00

3,023.00

1,985.00 |

Allahabad Bank

AHahabad Bank Head Office, 2, N.
S. Road, Kolkata -700 001

,284.40

9,284.40

5,756.70

lammu &
Kashmir Bank

The Jammu & Kashmir Bank Ltd,,
Corporate Headquarters,M.A Road,
Srinagar, J&K , India, Pin code -190
001

10,750.00

10,646.70

1,469.70

United Bank of
India

Head office, United tower ,11
Hemant Basu Sarani, Kolkata -
700001

9,661.1

8,383.10

6,737.50

ECI. Finance Ltd

Edelweiss House, 10th Floor, Off
C.5.T. Road, Kalina - 400058

13,478.60

7,650.00

5,050.00

SiDBI

Samrudhi Venture Park, Upper
Ground Floor, MIDC Road, MIDC
Industrial Area, Maro), Andheri{E),
Mumbai - 400093

276.58

276.58

276.58

Capital First

One India Buils Center, Tower 2A &
2B, 10th Floor,S B Marg, Lower
Parel West. Mumbai-400013

1,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

Name Address For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Acquisition Price Acquisition Price Acquisition Price
L&T Finance | 1&T Finance Ltd, 3rd Fleor,
Limited Brindavan, CST Road, Kalina
Santacruz East, Mumbai 400 098 760.60 760.60 760.60
PTC  Financial | 7th Floor, Telephone Exchange
Sevices Limited Building, New Delhi, Dethi-110066 346.20 346.20 -
Punjab & Sindh | IBD Kolkata, 14/15, Old Court House
Bank Street, Kolkata - 700001 1,103.50 452.90 -
Bajaj  Finance | Mumbai-Pune Road, Akurdi, Pune -
Limited 411035 850.00 850.00 -
Tata Capital | 1201, Tower A, Peninsula Business
Financial Park, GK Marg. Lower Parel.
Services Ltd Mumbai-4000013 13.50 13.50 13,50
ABHYUDAYA K.K.Tower, G D Ambekar Marg, Parel
CO-0opP BANK | village, Parmanand Wadi, Parel,
LTD Mumbai, Maharashtra 400012 4,000.00 - -
Credit Agricole Hoechst House, 11th, Floors,
Nariman Point, Mumbai, 540.00
Maharashtra 400021 - -
Edelweiss Edelweiss House, Off C.S.T. Road,
Finvest Pyt Ltd Kalina — 400098 1,228.12 - -
PNB Housing | PNB Housing Finance Ltd. Address:
Finance itd 9th Floor, Antriksh Bhavan, 22
Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi 127.00
110001 - -
Rabobank 449, Tulsi Pipe Rd, Lower Parel,
International Mumbai, Maharashtra 400013
{CCRB) 299.20 - -
Reliance Reliance Centre, 6th Floor, South
Commercial Wing, Off Western Express High,
Finance Ltd Santacruz East, Mumbai 400055 300.00 - -
Standard Raheja Towers, Unit # 3, Plot No. C-
Chartered Bank | 30, G Block Rd, G Block BKC, Bandra
East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400051 295.50 - -
Vijaya Bank Vikas Centre, S. V. Road, Near
Santacruz Bus Depot, Santacruz
West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400054 484.80 - -
The Royal Bank | Plot No. 12/14, Ground Floor, Brady
of Scotland Pic¢ House, Veer Nariman Road, Fort,
Mumbai — 400001 250.30 - -
Magma Housing | Development House, 24 Park Street,
Finance Ltd Kolkata -700016 208.38 - -
Sub Total (B)
539,762.26
Grand Total
(A+B} 539,762.26




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

{Currency: Indian rupees in miilions)

b) Dispersion of various financial assets industry-wise and sponsor-wise:

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Percentage Percentage Percentage
to total to total to total
Acquisition | acquisition Acquisition | acquisition Acquisition | acquisition
industry Price price Price price Price price

Sponsors

None - - - - - -

Sub Total (A) - - - - - -

Non Sponsors

Auto 12,334.10 2.29% 11,455.50 2.48% 14,0585.50 3.59%
Vehicles, Vehicle Parts and

Transport Equipment’s 12,334.10 2.29% 11,455.50 2.48% 14,095 50 3.59%

Beverages and Food

Processing 16,176.40 3.00% 15,351.20 3.32% 10,953.65 2.79%
Beverages and Tobacco 4,953.70 {.92% 4,8953.70 1.07% 1,606.00 0.41%
Food Processing - Milk and

Milk Products 1,573.50 0.29% 1,388.30 0.30% 1,388.45 0.35%
Food Processing - Others 4,743.30 0.88% 4,103.30 0.89% 3,413.30 0.87%
Food Processing - Sugar 4,905.90 0.91% 4,905.90 1.06% 4,545.90 1.16%

Cement 36,693.00 6.80% 32,814.70 7,10% 32,665.68 8.33%
Cement and Cement

Products 36,693.00 6.80% 32,814.70 7.10% 32,665.68 8.33%

Chemical 23,134.40 4.29% 22,662.20 4.90% 21,293.63 5.43%
Chemicals and Chemical

Products - Drugs and

Pharmaceuticals 21,250.80 3.94% 20,778.60 4.45% 18,979.23 4.84%
Chemicals and Chemical

Products - Fertilizers 140.00 0.03% 140.00 0.03% 140.00 0.04%
Chemicals and Chemicai

Products - Others 1,399.00 0.26% 1,399.00 0.30% 1,154.80 0.29%
Chemicals and Chemical

Products - Petro-chemicals 344.60 0.06% 344.60 0.07% 1,619.60 0.26%




Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in miilions)

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended For the Year £nded
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Percentage ' Percentage
to total to total
Acquisition | acquisition Acquisition | Acquisition acquisition Acquisition
Industry Price price Price Price price Price

Engineering 9,285.90 1.72% 9,285.90 2.01% 19,151.60 4.88%
Engineering -

Electronics/Electricals 5,541.90 1.03% 5,541.90 1.20% 5,541.90 1.41%
Engineering -

Machinery/Equipment 3,744.00 0.69% 3,744.00 0.81% 13,609.70 3.47%

EPC 16,340.42 3.03% 15,724.30 3.40% 12,738.80 3.25%
EPC 16,340.42 3.03% 15,724.30 3.40% 12,738.80 3.25%

Infrastructure 1,62,009.50 30.01% | 1,34,402.90 29.07% | 1,00,560.67 25.63%
Infrastructure - Educational

Institution 1,694.00 0.31% 1,694.00 0.37% 1,449.00 0.37%
Infrastructure - Electricity

Gen/Trans/Dist 68,582.30 12.89% 61,317.40 13.26% 28,078.38 7.16%
Infrastructure - Hospitals 1,495.30 0.28% 1,490.30 0.32% 5,825.80 1.49%
Infrastructure - Hotels 17.400.60 3.22% 17,228.60 3.73% 10,415.40 2.66%
Vehicles, Vehicle Parts and

Transport Equipments 1,800.00 0.46%
Infrastructure - Ports 18,326.80 3.40% 18,326.80 3.96% 18,476.80 4.71%
infrastructure - Roads and

Bridges 2,034.00 0.38% 2,018.00 0.44% 4,122.00 1.05%
infrastructure - Social and

Commercial Infrastructure 20,120.40 3.73% 19,560.40 4.23% 18,330.30 4,67%
tnfrastructure - Solid Waste ,

Management 469.30 0.09% 469.30 0.10% 469.30 0.12%
Infrastructure -

Telecommunications 30,876.80 572% 12,288.10 2.56% 11,583.69 2.95%
Infrastructure - Water and

Sanitation 10.00 0.00% 10.00 0.00% 10.00 0.00%
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
arch 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Percentage Percentage
to total to total
Acquisition | acquisition Acquisition | Acquisition acquisition Acquisition
Industry Price price Price Price price Price
Metal 1,17,355.11 21.74% 88,513.50 19.14% 35,017.3¢ 9.95%
Basic Metal & Metal
Products - Other Metal &
Metal Products 10,348.60 1.92% 10,348.60 2.24% 9,197.90 2.34%
Basic Metal and Metal
Products - Iron and Steel 1,07,006.51 19.82% 78,164.90 16,91% 29,819.40 7.60%
Others 22,059.01 4.09% 19,186.50 4.15% 35,421.78 9.03%
Financial Institutions 38.50 0.01% 38.50 0.01% 38.50 0.01%
FMCG 1,766.30 0.33% 1,766.30 0.38% 3,634.90 0.93%
Gems and Jewellery 2,745.50 0.51% 2,745.50 0.59% 2,745.50 0.70%
Glass and Glassware 1,480.50 0.28% 1,450.50 0.32% 1,490.50 0.38%
Leather and Leather
Garments 98.40 0.02% 98.40 0.02% 98.40 0.03%
Mining and Quarrying 2,858.10 0.53% 2,858.10 0.62% 16,222.00 4,14%
Others 5,823.63 1.08% 3,784.50 0.82% 5,506.48 1.40%
Retail Assets 230.00 0.04% 230.00 0.05%
Retail Portfolio 208.38 0.04%
Rubber, Plastic and their
Products 1,332.00 0.25% 1,332.00 .29% 168.40 0.04%
Service - Educational
Institution 625.00 0.12%
Technology 4,758.90 0.88% 4,758.90 1.03% 5,433.30 1.39%
Wood and Woed Products 83.80 0.02% 83.80 0.02% 83.80 0.02%
Paper and Paper Products 34,898.12 6.47% 30,693.00 6.64% 25,343.00 6.46%
34,898.12 6.47% 30,693.00 6.64% 25,343.00 6.46%J
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Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

For the Year Ended

For the Year Ended

For the Year Ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Percentage Percentage
to total to total
Acquisition | acquisition Acquisition | Acquisition acquisition Acquisition
Industry Price price Price Price price Price

Real Estate 37,964.60 7.03% 32,294.60 6.98% 32,064.24 8.17%

Real Estate 37,964.60 7.03% 32,294.60 6.98% 32,064.24 8.17%
Shipping and Ship Buiiding 22,186.10 4.11% 22,186.10 4.80% 19,721.04 5.03%

Shipping and Ship Building 22,186.10 4.11% | 22,186.10 4.80% 19,721.04 5.03%
Textile 29,325.70 5.43% 27,800.30 6.01% 29,265.45 7.46%

Textiles - Cotton 13,807.40 2.56% 12,717.40 2.75% 13,162.45 3.36%

Textiles - Man made 15,518.30 2.88% 15,082.90 3.26% 16,103.00 4.10%
Sub Total {B) 5,35,762.26 100.00% : 4,62,370.60 100.00% 3,92,292.33 100.00%
Grand Tota! (B) 5,39,762.26 100.00% : 4,62,370.60 100.00% | 3,92,292.33 100.00% |
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

¢) Other additional disciosures:

Particulars For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Value of financial assets acquired during

the year 77,391.66 70,078.27 115,496.68

Value of financial assets realised during the

year 68,950.59 24,572.95 9,896.20

Value of financial assets outstandin for

realisation at end of year ; 361,423.86 405,489.77 371,583.96

Value of Securit Receipts redeemed

partially during the‘,\;ear 430,094.43 16,772.31 3,546.05

Value of Security Receipts redeemed fully

during the year 265,168.42 176.07 565.39

:’:;:;pi:ojzifgz"of\f;:;pts pending for 464,235 .86 435,976.07 382,687.07

Value of Security Receipts not redeemed as

a result of non-realisation of the financial

asset 351.53 88.97 838.86

Value of fand and/or building acquired in

ordinary  course  of  business of

reconstruction of assets - - -

d} in terms of the requirements of RB| circular no, DNBS (PD

2015, w.e.f. 5 August 2014,

- details of assets where acquisition value is more than book valye,

for the year ended March 31, 2019: Nil

For the year ended March 31, 2018:

} CC. No. 41/ SCRC / 26.03.001/ 2014-

The company has acquired assets of Adhunik Power and Natural Resources Limited {APRNL)
from Bank of india for which the acquisition price (i.e. Rs 1,036.20 mio, EARC investment of
Rs 155.43 mio} was more than total dues outstanding (i.e Rs 897.82 mio} as on the date of

acquisition. APNRL is the only independent power producer in state of Jharkhand.

it is

operating 540 MW fuily operational power plant with considerable tied-up capacity and
availability of coal. With improving market scenario in power industry and coal being made
available, the asset is expected to realize all the dues along with future interest,
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Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)
For the year ended March 31, 2017: Nji

- Details of assets dispossed off during the year at a discount of more than 20% of valuation
as on previous year end and reasons thereof:

For the year ended March 31, 201%:

During the year Company has written off assets acquired after 5™ August 2014, under below
trusts on account of lower recovery projections in the underlying assets:

—
Value of Financial
Financial Assets | Assets written
Trust Name before write off O
EARC Trust 5C - 50 CBI 1,396.14 1,047.10
EARC Trust - SC 115 403.21 302.41
| EARC Trust - SC 167 1,017.69 763.26

For the year ended March 31, 2018: Nil

For the year ended March 31, 2017: il
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(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

- Details of assets where the value of SRs has declined more than 20% below the acquisition value:

For the year ended March 31, 2019:

Trust Name Acquisition Value (Rs | NAV as at

in Milfions) March 31, 2015
EARC Trust SC- 106 1,214.40 25%
EARC Trust 5C- 103 S00.00 60%
EARC Trust SC - 105 1,400.00 55%
EARC Trust SC- 110 1,100.00 50%
EARC Trust -SC- 111 220.20 50%
EARC Trust SC- 113 458.7¢ 50%
EARC Trust SC - 50 CBI 1,405.70 10%
EARC Trust-SC 115 440.40 15%
EARC Trust - 5C 118 300.00 50%
EARC Trust - SC 124 1,895.80 70%
EARC Trust - SC 121 951.40 50%
EARC Trust - SC 123 251.50 50%
EARC Trust - 5C 125 518.00 60%
EARC Trust -5C 136 277.00 50%
EARC Trust - SC 50 Allahabad 1,180.00 25%
EARCTrust-5C 137 141.20 50%
EARC Trust - SC 140 360.00 65%
EARC Trust-SC 138 800.00 35%
EARC Trust - SC 142 136.50 60%
EARC Trust - SC 148 96.00 50%
EARC Trust - 5C 156 85.00 60%
EARC Trust - SC 159 37.50 75%
EARC Trust - SC 157 275.00 75%
EARC Trust - SC 160 70.00 25%
EARC Trust - 5C 165 100.00 25%
EARC Trust - SC 167 1,031.00 15%
EARC Trust - 5C 159 1,227.40 75%
EARC Trust - SC 175 1,900.00 75%
EARC Trust - SC 184 800.50 75%
EARC Trust - SC 186 1,285.60 75%
EARC Trust - SC 192 104.00 50%
EARC Trust - SC 209 479.40 30%
EARC Trust - SC 205 650.00 25%
EARC Trust - SC 206 560.00 50%
EARC Trust. - S_C 215 . 1,640.00
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

(Currency: Indian rupees in milflions)

Trust Name Acquisition Value NAV as at
{Rs. in Millions) March 31, 2019
EARC Trust - SC 213 345.00 40%
EARC Trust - SC 229 300.00 75%
EARC Trust -5C 236 2,637.80 75%
EARC Trust - SC 235 10.44 50%
EARC Trust -SC 234 11.00 35%
EARC Trust - SC 252 2,400.00 0%
EARC Trust - 5C 255 2.16 50%
EARC Trust - 5C 258 3,800.00 45%
EARC Trust - SC 265 860.00 75%
EARC Trust - S€ 261 57.1¢ 25%
EARC Trust - 5C 259 i7.72 50%
EARC Trust 5C 294 0.14 50%
EARC Trust SC 295 17.40 35%
EARC Trust - 5C 59 59.20 40%
EARC Trust SC 303 3.80 35%
EARC Trust 5C 296 3.82 50%
EARC Trust SC 65 129.90 40%
EARC Trust SC 335 28,72 50%
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(Currency: Indian rupees in millions)

For the year ended March 31, 2018:

Trust Name Acquisition Vaiue NAV as

(in million}) at 31 Mar 18
EARC Trust - $C 50 Allahabad 1,180.00 75%
EARC Trust -SC 115 440.40 75%
EARC Trust - SC 160 70.00 T5%
EARC Trust - SC 165 100.00 75%
EARC Trust - SC 167 1,031.00 75%
Total 2,821.40

For the year ended March 31, 2017; Nil

46, Segment Infermation

The Company is in the business of acquisition and resolution of non - performing assets. All
other activities of the Company revolve around the main business. Since the business
operations of the Company are primarily concentrated in tndia, the Company is considered to
operate only in the domestic segment.

47. Events after Reporting Date

There have been no events after the reporting date that require disclosure in this financial
statement.
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Notes to the financial statements {Continued)

48.  Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary

As per our repart of even date attached.
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